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Flemington-Raritan Schools

October 13, 2008

Honorable President Yankowski and
Members of the Board of Education
Flemington-Raritan Regional School District

County of Hunterdon, New Jersey
Dear President and Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Flemington-Raritan
Regional School District for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2008 1is
hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data
and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all
disclosures, rests with the management of the Flemington-Raritan
Regional Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief,
the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects
and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial
position and results of operations of the wvarious funds and account
groups of the district. All disclosures necessary to enable the
reader to gain an understanding of the District’s financial activities
have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report 1is presented in four
sections: introductory, financial, statistical and single audit. The
introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District’s
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial
section includes the management’s discussion and analysis, the basic
financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor’s report
thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and
demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis.
The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in
conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of
1996, the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133 Revised,
“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”,
and the State OMB Treasury Circular Letter 04-04, “Single Audit Policy
for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid
Payments”. Information related to this single audit, including the
auditor’s report on the internal control structure and compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, is
included in the single audit section of this report.
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1)

2)

REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES:

The Flemington-Raritan Regional School District is an independent
reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as
established by GASB Statement No. 14. All funds and account
groups of the District are included in this report. The
Flemington-Raritan Regional Board of Education and all its
schools constitute the District’s reporting entity.

The Flemington-Raritan Regional School District serves Flemington
Borough and Raritan Township children providing a full range of
educational services appropriate to grades K through 8. These
include regular as well as special education for handicapped
youngsters. Four elementary schools (Barley Sheaf, Copper Hill,
Francis A. Desmares and Robert Hunter) house grades kindergarten
through four. The Reading-Fleming Intermediate School houses
grades five and six, and J.P. Case School houses grades seven and
eight.

The District completed the 2007-2008 fiscal year with an
enrollment of 3,565 students.

The following table presents the actual historical pupil
enrollment, as of October 15, for the school years 1997-1998
through 2007-2008.

Enrollment

As of Percent
School Year October 15 Change
1997-98 3,223 2.97%
1998-99 3,335 3.48%
1999-00 3,3%6 1.83%
2000-01 3,440 1.30%
2001-02 3,452 0.35%
2002-03 3,516 1.85%
2003-04 3,552 1.01%
2004-05 3,569 .48%
2005-06 3,576 .20%
2006-07 3,592 .45%
2007-08 3,544 -.13%

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK:

The Raritan Township section of the Flemington-Raritan Regional
School District is experiencing a period of slowing residential

development due to current economic conditions. The Planning
Board has approved an additional 127 single-family homes. These
homes are scheduled for completion between 2009 and 2012. This

new housing inventory, together with resales, indicates that the
school district will continue to slowly grow.

2
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The Flemington Borough section of the Flemington-Raritan Regional
School District is expecting 1little development in the
foreseeable future. Because of limited open space, the Borough
is not expected to grow significantly and the tax base is
expected to remain relatively level.

MAJOR INITIATIVES:

The Board continued its commitment to the goals developed for the
2007-2008 school year through the strategic planning process:

The following academic goals were established as a result:
Improve students’ writing ability
Improve students’ higher order thinking skills

Improve teachers’ ability to meet the needs of students with
specialized needs

¢ Improve special education students’ performance in language
arts and math

e Develop and implement a new five year curriculum revision
process

¢ Improve assessment feedback on students’ academic progress
through the implementation of new standards-based report
card in grades K-4.

During the 2007-2008 school vyear, the district continued to
ensure that district teachers met and exceeded the federal
definition of “highly qualified” through a through recruitment
and induction process, as well as high quality and sustained
professional development aimed at improving teachers subject area
knowledge, their knowledge of effective instructional strategies,
and their ability to use both formative and summative assessments
to inform instruction.

e The district continues to meet the requirement that all
teachers be “highly qualified” in the grade level/subject
areas that they are teaching.

o District staff was offered a wide variety of staff development
opportunities during the summer of 2007. Workshops in the
areas of Science, technology, Content Area Reading and Writing
Strategies, Cooperative Learning, Dig-Blocks for Special
Education Students, F.A.T. City, Framing Your Thoughts,
Literacy, Higher Level Thinking Skills, How to Use DRA
Assessment Information, Instructional Strategies for the
Challenged Learner, Math Strategies, Problem Solving
Strategies, Responsive Classroom, Special Education Legal
Overview, Strategies and Ideas for Writing, Teaching in the
Block, TOOL Grant Training.
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e The district continued its commitment to a thorough induction
process for all teachers hired within the past two years by
offering specialized workshops for new teachers. These
included New Teacher Writing, New Teacher Reading, New Teacher
Science, New Teacher Math, as well as district and building
level orientations for our newest teachers.

e The district also supported its novice teachers through the
development and implementation of our District Mentoring
Program. With the support of outside consultants, training
was provided for all teachers intending to serve as Mentors.
In addition, the district continues to provide on-going Mentor
training throughout the school year and provided compensation
for these teachers.

® The Local Professional Development Plan outlined training
needs as identified through a teacher survey, informal
discussions with district and building level administration,
and a review of test data. Two full day, two 3-hour, and
eight 90-minute meetings were used to provide the professional
development necessary to meet Board goals for instructional
improvement.

e The district also continues its strong commitment to fostering
teachers’ use of technology as an instructional and
communication tool. Technology workshops offered during the
summer of 2007 included the use of the Microsoft Office Suite
(FrontPage, Word, Excel, PowerPoint) for both the Macintosh
and Windows platform, eclass, Google, and Web Design.

The district also met the goals of the Board of Education’s Five-

Year Curriculum Revision Plan. The plan requires that each
curriculum area undergo a thorough Needs Assessment every five
years. The results of the Needs Assessment may include revisions

to the district-approved curriculum and/or the adoption of new
materials to facilitate the teaching of the curriculum. During the
2006-2007 school year, a variety of related projects were
undertaken by the district:

¢ The completion of a thorough and objective Needs Assessment in
Language Arts Literacy, Mathematics, World Language, and G&T
General,.

¢ The pilot, recommendation, and adoption of new reading and
writing materials for Grades K-5.

e The pilot, recommendation, and adoption of new math materials
for Grades 7-8.

e The pilot, recommendation, and adoption o¢f new French
materials for Grades 7-8.
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The pilot and adoption of a new, standards-based K-4 Report
Caxd.

The implementation of new Developmental Reading Assessments
for Grade 3.

The purchase of teachers to support the implementation of the
8 Step Model Drawing approach to mathematical problem soclving.

The district also continues to effectively plan and manage funds
provided through grants to further the goals of professional
development for teachers and educational services to students.

L

Flemington-Raritan Regional Schools continued to participate
in the federal grant program, “Teaching American History Grant
(TOOL)” along with a consortium of 14 districts.

With the use of NCLB Title I funds, the district provided for
an after school targeted-assistance program for struggling
students in Grades 5-6, and extended day kindergarten at
Francis A. Desmares, and a Summer program for struggling
students in Grades 3-6.

With the use of NCLB Title III funds, the district continued
to provide a summer program for Limited English Proficient
students during the summer of 2007. In addition, the district
hosted a Bilingual Parent Night with translators and
babysitting services. Parents were provided information about
the school program, assistance completing paperwork, and
information regarding other community resources of use,
particularly to the Hispanic community of Hunterdon County.

Other on-going district programs were maintained and/or expanded
during the 2007-2008 school vyear. These programs include the
following:

Consistent with our Board approved Technology Plan, teachers
at Francis A. Desmares were provided with replacement laptop
computers.

The district maintains its commitment to maintaining
reasonable class sizes at all grade levels.

The Reading Recovery program in Grade 1 was continued.

The Student Support Math and Language Arts programs in Grades
K-8 were expanded to meet increases in eligible student
enrollment.

The G&T Math program was sustained with growth in the number
of students qualifying for inclusion.

The G&T General program was sustained with growth in the
number of eligible students in grades 3-8.

The School Counseling program was maintained.
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5)

e The ESL program was maintained.

e The High-Intensity ESL program continued at the Francis A.
Desmares Elementary School, Reading Fleming Intermediate
School, and the J.P. Case Middle School, as approved through
the submission of the Bilingual Waiver application.

INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS:

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that
the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or
misuse; and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled
to allow for the ©preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally-accepted accounting principles (GAAP).
The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable,
but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The
concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of
a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived;
and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates
and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance,
the District also is responsible for ensuring that an adequate
internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This
internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation
by the District management.

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests
are made to determine the adequacy of the internal control
structure, including that portion related to federal awards and
state financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that
the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

BUDGETARY CONTROLS:

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District
maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these controls is
to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipalities.
Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the
special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length
budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for
in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended
for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding
purchase commitments on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at
year—end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations

6
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of fund balance in the subsegquent year. Those amounts to be
reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at
June 30, 2008.

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS:

The District’s accounting records reflect generally accepted
accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the
District is organized on the basis of funds and account groups.
These funds and account groups are explained in “Notes to the
Financial Statements”, Note 1.

CASH MANAGEMENT:

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by
the state statute as detailed in “Notes to the Financial
Statements”, Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management
plan that requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (“GUDPA”). GUDPA was
enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of
funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.
The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only
in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are
secured in accordance with the Act.

Based on the opinion of the Attorney General for the State of New
Jersey, the district also invests in the MBIA-Cooperative Liquid
Assets Securities System (CLASS) and the New Jersey Asset &
Rebate Management public investment programs.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not
limited to, general liability, automobile liability and
comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property
and contents, and fidelity bonds. A chart detailing the district
insurance coverages and applicable limits is included in the
statistical section.
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10)

OTHER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit =~

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified
public accountants or registered municipal accountants.

The Board’s finance committee selected the accounting firm of
Suplee, Clooney & Company to conduct the annual audit. In
addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes,
the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, the related OMB Circular A-
133 Revised and State OMB Treasury Circular Letter 04-04. The
auditor’s report on the basic financial statements, combining and
individual fund statements and schedules is included in the
financial section of this report. The auditor’s reports related
specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit
section of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the
Flemington-Raritan Regional Board of Education for their concern
in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers
of the school district and thereby contributing their full
support to the development and maintenance of our financial
operation. In addition, the preparation of this report could not
have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated
services of our financial and accounting staff.

) Farr, Ed.D. Stephanie Hope

grintendent Business Administrator/
Board Secretary

Respect

y Submitted,




Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
MISSION STATEMENT

We, the Flemington-Raritan Regional School District, a caring and
proactive district, in partnership with the community, provide each
student with:

e A sound educational foundation,

e The guidance to strive for his/her full potential, and

e The inspiration to become a lifelong learner and a responsible,
productive citizen in an ever-changing global society.

It is the expectation of the Flemington-Raritan School District that
all pupils achieve the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content
Standards at all grade levels.

IS TOMORBOW'S
FUTURE

Flemington-Raritan Schaols




BELIEF STATEMENTS

We believe that:

* Tomeet children’s needs, we must structure a positive, nurturing, academically challenging
educational environment which fosters self-esteem and provides opportunities for all children
to learn at their appropriate development level.

= To function of the school is to help all children acquire the knowledge and skills necessary to
become problem-solvers, capable and creative thinkers, productive team members, effective
communicators and decision makers, and to develop positive interpersonal relationships.

= Children learn best in a school community that is challenged by high expectations.

* Professional growth, development, recognition, and nurturing of our staff are integral parts of
a successful educational program.

* Information resources are critical to the education of our children, and current and future
technologies should be integrated to access those resources.

* The school community has a commitment to constantly identify and address changing social
and educational paradigms in order to best educate and prepare children for the future.

* The school system must provide the best possible educational program in a fiscally
responsible manner.

* Parental support and involvement fosters successful learning experiences.
* Learning is a lifelong process.

* All children are unique individuals with a variety of learning styles, needs, and talents which
must be addressed if they are to reach their fullest potential.

* Safe and appropriately equipped educational facilities are essential for a quality educational
program.

FUTURE

Flemington-Rarilan Schools
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SUuPLEE, CLOONEY & COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
308 East Broad Street, Westfield, New Jersey 07090-2122

Westfield 908-789-9300 Somerville 908-725-6688
Fax 908-789-8535

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Education
Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
County of Hunterdon

Flemington, New Jersey 08822

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the Flemington-Raritan Regional School District, County of Hunterdon, New Jersey as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2008, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the District's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, audit requirements prescribed by the
Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and the provisions of U. S.
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 “Audits of State, Local Governments
and Non-Profit Organizations” and State of New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, “Single Audit
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.” Those standards and
provisions require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, and each major fund of the Flemington-Raritan Regional Borough School District,
County of Hunterdon, New Jersey as of June 30, 2008, and the respective changes in financial
position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

14
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated October 13, 2008 on our consideration of the Flemington-Raritan Regional School
District’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grants and other matters. The purpose of that report
is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and important for assessing the results of our audit.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the required supplementary
information, as listed in the foregoing table of contents, respectively, are not a required part of
the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by the U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation
of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and
express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the Flemington-Raritan Regional School District's basic financial
statements. The introductory section, combining and individual fund schedules and statements,
other schedules, statistical tables and the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state
financial assistance as listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”; New Jersey OMB'’s Circular 04-04
“Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid” and State of
New Jersey, Department of Education, Division of Finance and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements of the Flemington-Raritan Regional School District, County of
Hunterdon, New Jersey. Such information, except for the introductory section and that portion
marked unaudited on which we express no opinion, has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

/44 , C)Zrny é
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCCyNTANTS

October 13, 2008 PUBLIC SCHOOL AGCOUNTANT NO. 93
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FLEMINGTON, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
UNAUDITED

The discussion and analysis of Flemington-Raritan Regional School District’s (FRSD) financial
performance provides an overall review of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2008. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District’s financial
performance as a whole. Readers should also review the basic financial statements and notes to
enhance their understanding of the District’s financial performance.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of Required Supplementary
Information specified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) Statement No. 34
-Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis of State and Local
Governments issued in June 1999. Certain comparative information between the current year (2007-
2008) and the prior year (2006-2007) is required to be presented in the MD&A.

Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights for 2008 are as follows:

o In total, governmental activities net assets increased $484,393 while business-type activities
net assets decreased $30,467 from 2007.

e General revenues accounted for $51,463,701 or 90 percent of all governmental activities
revenues. Program specific revenues in the form of charges for service and operating grants
and contributions accounted for $5,871,175 or 10 percent of total governmental activities
revenues of $57,334,876.

e Program specific revenues in the form of charges for service and operating grants and
contributions accounted for $1,011,849 or 99 percent of total business-type activities
revenues of $1,015,044.

e The School District had $57,953,876 in expenses; only $6,880,024 of these expenses was
offset by program specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues
(primarily local tax levy and tuition) of $51,524,777 were adequate to provide for these
programs.

¢ Among governmental funds, the General Fund had $51,541,647 in revenues and $51,894,213
in expenditures. The General Fund’s fund balance decreased by $352,566 from 2007.
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Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are organized so the reader can understand FRSD as a financial whole, an entire operating
entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific financial
activities.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provides information about the activities of
the whole School District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District’s finances and a
longer-term view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For
governmental funds, these statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as
what remains for future spending. The fund financial statements also look at the School District’s
most significant funds with all other non-major funds presented in total in one column. In the case of
FRSD, the General Fund is by far the most significant fund.

Reporting the School District as a Whole
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide
programs and activities, the view of the School District as a whole looks at all financial transactions
and asks the question, “How did we do financially during the fiscal year?” The Statement of Net
Assets and the Statement of Activities answers this question. These statements include all assets and
liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting used by most private-sector
businesses. This basis of accounting recognizes all of the current year’s revenues and expenses
regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the School District’s net assets and changes in those assets. This change
in net assets is important because it tells the reader that, for the School District as a whole, whether
the financial position of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change
may be the result of many factors, some financial and some not. Non-financial factors include the
School District’s property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth, facility
condition, required educational programs and other factors.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the School is divided into two distinct
kinds of activities:

e Government activities — All of the School District’s programs and services are reported here
including instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant facilities, pupil
transportation and extracurricular activities.

+ Business-Type Activity — This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to

recover all the expenses of the goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise
funds are reported as business activities.
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Reporting the School District’s Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statements

Fund Financial Statements provide detailed information about the District’s funds. The District uses
many funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. The District’s governmental funds
are the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects Fund and Debt Service Fund.

Governmental Funds

The District’s activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in future years. These
funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures
cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund
statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District’s general government operations and the
basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps the reader determine whether there
are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational
programs. The relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the
financial statements.

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore these
statements are essentially the same.

The School District as a Whole
Recall that the Statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of the School District as a whole.

Table 1 provides a summary of the School District’s net assets for 2008 and 2007 in accordance with
GASB Statement 34.
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Table 1
Net Assets
Assets 2008 2007
Current and Other Assets $ 4915753 § 5,897,738
Capital Assets 56,910,342 57,958,739
Total Assets 61,826,096 63,856,478
Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities 47,957,793 50,346,347
Other Liabilities 3,083,063 3,178,817
Total Liabilities 51,040,857 53,625,164
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Debt 7,593,970 6,878,307
Restricted 2,710,231 2,810,758
Unrestricted 481,038 642,249
Total Net Assets $ 10,785239 $ 10,331,314

The District’s combined net assets were $10,785,239 on June 30, 2008. This was an increase of 4.39
percent from the prior year.
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Table 2 shows changes in net assets for fiscal year 2008 and 2007 in accordance with GASB
Statement 34.

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets
Revenues 2008 2007
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services $ 807,193 $ 810,539
Operating Grants and Confributions 6,075,831 5,608,512
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 43,807,268 42,106,739
Grants and Entittements 6,831,876 6,728,704
Other 885,633 1,214,047
Total Revenues 58,407,801 56,468,541
Program Expenses
Instruction 32,089,357 30,455,757
Support Serrvices:
Pupils and Instructional Staff 7,118,851 6,637,291
General and School Administration 5,328,763 5,401,717
Plant Operations and Maintenance 6,049,336 5,692,142
Pupil Transportation 3,926,666 3,742,232
Business Type Activities 1,045,512 956,875
Interest on Long Term Debt 2,337,511 2,222,843
Disposal of Capital Assets 57,881 956,052
Receivables canceled 8,551
Total Expenses 57,953,876 56,073,460
Increase in Net Assets $ 453,925 395,081
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Government Activities

The unique nature of Local property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirement to annually
seek the approval of the registered voters of both of the constituent municipalities for the School
District operations. Local property taxes made up 76 percent of revenues for governmental activities
for the FRSD for fiscal year 2008. The District’s total governmental revenues were $57,389,769 for
the year ended June 30, 2008. Federal and state grants and aid accounted for $12,164,415 or 22
percent of revenue. Miscellaneous revenues in the form of charges for service and other sources
accounted for 2 percent of total revenue.

Business-Type Activities

Revenues for the District’s business-type activities were comprised of charges for services. These
services include the Food Services fund. Following are some of our major business-type activity
results.

Overall business-type expenditures exceeded revenues by $30,467.

¢ Charges for services total $807,193 of revenue. This represents amounts paid by individuals
for various program services.

o Federal and state reimbursement for meals, including payments for free and reduced lunches
and donated commodities was $204,655.

Governmental /Business-type Activities

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the changes for services and
grants offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the total cost of services and the net cost of services.
The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the District’s taxpayers by each of these
functions. Comparisons to 2007 have been provided.

Table 3 Total Cost of Total Cost of Net Cost of Net Cost of
Services 2008 Services 2007 Services 2008 Services 2007
Instruction 32,089,357 $ 30,455,757 $ 28,402,572 $ 26,998,581

Support Services:

Pupils and Instructional Staff 7,118,851 6,637,291 5,969,796 5,661,234
General and School Administration 5,328,763 5,401,717 4,877,997 4,974,281
Plant Operation and Maintenance 6,049,336 5,692,142 5,749,116 5,407,460
Pupil Transportation 3,926,666 3,742,232 3,926,666 3,742,232
Interest and Fiscal Charges 2,337,511 2,222,843 2,053,161 1,932,483
Business Type Activities 1,045,512 956,875 33,663 (26,465)
Total Expenses 57,895,995 § 55,108,857 $ 51,012,971 $ 48,689,806
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Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction
between teacher and student, including extracurricular activities.

Pupils and instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and
process of teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development.

General administration, school administration, and business include expenses associated with
administrative and financial supervision of the District.

Operation and maintenance of facilities include expenses associated with the upkeep of the physical
plant, utilities, and property/liability insurance coverage.

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school,
as well as to and from school activities, as provided by State law.

Interest on debt involves the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other related
charges to debt of the School District.

Business-type activities include the costs associated with the districts cafeteria services.
The School District’s Funds

All governmental funds (i.e., general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund presented in
the fund-based statements) are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Total
revenues amounted to $57,389,769 and expenditures were $57,739,040.

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this
report, the District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The
following schedules present a summary of the revenues of the governmental funds for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2008, and the amount and percentage of increase and decrease in relation to prior year
revenues.

Percent Inc/(Dec) Percent

Revenue Amount of Total FY 2007 Inc/(Dec)
Local Sources 3 44,695,594 77.88% $ 585,092 1.33%
State Sources 11,734,668 20.45% 500,411 4.45%
Federal Sources 959,508 1.67% 43,197 4.71%
Total $ 57,389,769 100.00% $ 1,128,700 2.54%
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The following schedule represents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund, and debt service
fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, and the percentage of increases and
decreases in relation to prior year amounts.

Percent Inc/(Dec) Percent
Expenditures Amount of Total EFY 2007 Inc/(Dec)
Current:
Instruction $ 22,330,638 38.68% $ 1,283,820 6.10%
Undistributed 30,435,285 52.71% 1,579,878 5.48%
Capital Outlay 351,454 0.61% (108,053) -23.52%
Debt Service:
Principal 2,330,000 4.04% (80,000) -3.32%
Interest 2,291,663 3.97% (22,534) -0.97%
Total $ 57,739,040 100.00% $ 2,653,111 4.82%

General Fund Budgeting Highlights
The School District’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for

certain transactions on the basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant
budgeted fund is the General Fund.

Over the course of the year, revisions were made by the District to the annual operating budget.

Revisions in the budget were made to recognize revenues that were not anticipated and to prevent
overexpenditures in specific line item accounts. In addition, the following revision is noteworthy:

e TPAF, which is the state’s contribution to the pension fund, is neither a revenue item nor an
expenditure item to the District but is required to be reflected in the financial statements.

Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal year 2008, the School District had $56,910,342 invested in land, building,
machinery and equipment. Table 4 shows fiscal year 2008 balances compared to 2007.
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Table 4
Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) at June 30,

2008 2007
Land $ 2,399,641 $ 2,399,641
Land Improvements 1,476,976 1,596,955
Construction in Progress 460,870
Building and Building Improvements 50,510,013 51,811,715
Machinery and Equipment 2,062,842 2,150,428
Total $ 56,910,342 $ 57,958,739

Overall capital assets decreased $1,048,397 from fiscal year 2007 to fiscal year 2008.

Debt Administration
At June 30, 2008, the School District had $51,075,066 of outstanding debt. Of this amount, $926,066 is

for compensated absences and $50,149,000 of serial bonds for school construction.

Table 5
Outstanding Debt at June 30,

2008 2007
1989 $ 648,000.00 $ 948,000.00
1990 744,000.00 969,000.00
1992 1,297,000.00 1,597,000.00
1993 695,000.00 815,000.00
1999 7,785,000.00 8,915,000.00
2000 1,775,000.00 1,840,000.00
2003 29,240,000.00 29,390,000.00
2007 7,965,000.00 8,005,000.00
Total $ $50,149,000.00 § $52,479,000.00
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For the Future

The Flemington-Raritan Regional School District, encompassing 38 square miles, is a community of
children and adults living, learning, and working together. In addition to fostering students' intellectual
growth, we focus on enhancing their self-esteem and developing strong personal character.

The many programs we offer, in and beyond the classroom, provide opportunities for children to explore
new interests, gain self-confidence, socialize, and learn from one another. Coupled with an outstanding
instructional program, these stimulating experiences support and nurture the total child. Our commitment
to staff development, high-quality instructional programs, enrichment activities, and enhancing student
self-esteem support our philosophy of educational excellence. Our mission statement supports these
endeavors:

The Flemington-Raritan Regional Schools, a caring a proactive district,

in partnership with the community, provide each student with an opportunity

Jfor: a sound educational foundation, the guidance to strive for his/her full
potential; and the inspiration to become a lifelong learner and productive

citizen in an ever-changing global society. It is the expectation of the Flemington-
Raritan School District that all pupils achieve the New Jersey Core

Curriculum Content Standards at all grade levels.

We actively involve the community in our schools. Classroom volunteers, advisory study groups, guest
speakers, and active Parent-Teacher Organizations significantly elevate the level of educational
experiences we provide for our students. The Parent Technology Committee offers basic computer
courses for adults and an after-school educational program for all children in the community.

The District's four elementary schools with 1,955 students, offer students in grades K-4 a comprehensive
educational program emphasizing process instruction techniques, cooperative learning, and integration of
subject content areas. The K-2 program uses a balanced literacy approach to reading while math and
science are taught through hands-on experiences. In heterogeneous classes, these students also study
social studies and use computers. The 3-4 program includes literature-based reading, process writing,
hands-on math and science, social studies and computers, all taught in heterogeneous classes. Teachers
develop themes to integrate content areas wherever possible. Related arts instruction includes art, music,
computer education, library skills, physical education, health and family life and world languages. The
elementary schools each have their own principal, vice principal, guidance counselor, nurse, and media
specialist.

Reading-Fleming Intermediate School, supports 798 5™ and 6™ grade students. The fifth grade program
includes literature-based reading, process writing, hands-on math and science, social studies and
computers, all taught in heterogeneous classes. Teachers develop themes to integrate content areas
wherever possible. Related arts instruction includes art, music, computer education, library skills,
physical education, health and family life and world languages. The sixth grade is organized as a house
plan with academic teams. This supports the small school atmosphere while providing various course
options. Each team of students is taught the academic subjects by a corresponding team of teachers who
meet regularly to monitor student progress and plan instructional programs. Academic subjects include
reading, language arts, math, science, and social studies. An expanded related arts curriculum includes
instruction in world languages, art, music, computer education, library skills, physical education, and
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health and family life. The intermediate school houses a principal, vice principal, two counselors, and a
full-time nurse,

J.P. Case Middle School, with 812 students, was opened in January 2006. It is organized as a house plan
with academic teams at each grade level. This supports the small school atmosphere while providing
various course options. Each team of students is taught the academic subjects by a corresponding team of
teachers who meet regularly to monitor student progress and plan instructional programs. Academic
subjects include reading, language arts, math, science, and social studies. An expanded related arts
curriculum includes instruction in world languages, home economics, art, music, computer education,
library skills, physical education, and health and family life. The middle school houses a principal, two
vice principals, two counselors and one and a half nurses.

An innovative district technology plan enhances our instructional program, facilitates and promotes
independent and cooperative learning, provides relevance to students' lives and futures, and increases the
probability of effective use of leammed material. Our technology program extends beyond the classroom
and traditional school day and prepares technologically literate students, staff, and parents.

The district provides a full range of special education programs and services. Multiply Disabled,
Learning/Language Disabilities, Autism and Preschool Disabilities self-contained classes can be found
throughout the district. Resource Center programs at each school offer in-class support as well as out-of-
class instruction. In addition, related services of speech and occupational and physical therapy are
provided to students requiring them.

The Board of Education supports an exemplary staff development plan, including a mentoring program
for pre-tenured teachers and administrators. New staff members are also required to attend two days of
new teacher orientation and, depending on classroom experience, up to five days of additional training. A
series of after-school workshops by district staff are offered throughout the first year of teaching. The
Board of Education routinely budgets in excess of $300,000.00 for summer staff development classes and
curriculum development projects. The collective bargaining agreement with the Flemington-Raritan
Education Association (FREA) also provides for required attendance at three full-day staff development
programs, two half-day programs and eight 90-minute meetings. Our teachers average ten years of
experience in the district, while the administrators average five years.

The Board of Education and the Flemington-Raritan Education Association have reached a tentative
agreement and upon the ratification of both parties the contract will be extended through 2010.

Contacting the School District’s Financial Management Office

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general
overview of the School District’s finances and to show the School District’s accountability for the money
it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional information contact Ms.
Stephanie Hope, Business Administrator/Board Secretary, Flemington-Raritan Regional School District,
50 Court Street, Flemington, NJ 08822,
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements provide a financial overview of
the District's operations. These financial statements present the financial position and
operating results of all funds as of June 30, 2008
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DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the District. These statements include the
financial activities of the overall district, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting
of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the District.
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STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
Interfunds receivable
Inventory
Restricted assets:

Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets:

Land

Other capital assets - net of accumulated

depreciation

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Payable to state government
Payable to federal government
Deferred revenue
Accrued Bond interest payable
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year:
Bonds payable
Due beyond one year:
Bonds payable
Compensated absences payable
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Investment in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:

Capital projects

Debt service fund

Other purposes
Unrestricted

Total net assets

JUNE 30, 2008

EXHIBIT "A-1"

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
$3,171,889.13 $191,962.90 $3,363,852.03
1,278,460.31 27,456.00 1,305,916.31
44,253.66 44,253.66
18,751.63 18,751.63
182,979.70 182,979.70
2,399,641.19 2,399,641.19
54,177,932.43 332,768.76 54,510,701.19
61,255,156.42 570,939.29 61,826,095.71
43,705.24 74,875.87 118,581.11
20,686.06 20,686.06
21,759.16 21,759.16
180,513.28 16,891.04 197,404.32
334,632.78 334,632.78
2,390,000.00 2,390,000.00
47,031,727.00 47,031,727.00
926,066.35 926,066.35
50,949,089.87 91,766.91 51,040,856.78
7,261,201.28 332,768.76 7,593,970.04
268,947.63 268,947.63
140,982.71 140,982.71
2,300,300.90 2,300,300.90
334,634.03 146,403.62 481,037.65
$10,306,066.55 $479,172.38 $10,785,238.93

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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MAJOR FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Individual Fund financial statements and schedules present more detailed information for the individual
fund in a format that segregates information by fund type.
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ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash, Capital reserve

Other receivables

Interfunds receivable

Receivables from other governments

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Interfunds payable
Payable to state government
Payable to federal government
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Capital reserve account
Excess surplus
Excess surplus - designated for
subsequent year's expenditures
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund:

Designated for subsequent years expenditures

Undesignated
Capital projects fund
Debt service fund:

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2008

EXHIBIT "B-1"

Designated for subsequent years expenditures

Undesignated
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

SPECIAL CAPITAL DEBT TOTAL
GENERAL REVENUE PROJECTS SERVICE GOVERNMENTAL
FUND FUND FUND FUND FUNDS
$ 2,925551.76 $ $ 105,354.66 $ 140,982.71 $ 3,171,889.13
182,979.70 182,979.70
112,185.98 112,185.98
523,190.67 523,180.67
176,942.92 720,383.78 268,947.63 1,166,274.33
3,920,851.03 720,383.78 374,302.29 140,982.71 5,156,519.81
25,216.97 18,488.27 43,705.24
478,937.01 478,937.01
20,686.06 20,686.06
21,758.16 21,758.16
180,513.28 180,513.28
25,216.97 720,383.78 745,600.75
479,868.55 6,099.50 485,968.05
182,979.70 182,979.70
1,100,761.17 1,100,761.17
1,016,560.03 1,016,560.03
399,999.97 399,999.97
715,464.64 715,464.64
368,202.79 368,202.79
96,772.00 96,772.00
44,210.71 44,210.71
3,895,634.06 374,302.29 140,982.71 4,410,919.06
$ 3,920851.03 $ 720,383.78 $ 37430229 $ 140,982.71

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets (a-1) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost of assets is $76,631,862.42

and the accumulated depreciation is $20,054,288.80.

$ 56,577,573.62

Long term liabilities, including bonds and interest payable and compensated absences are not due

and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds (see note 4)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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REVENUES:
Local sources:
Local tax levy
Interest earned on capital reserve fund
Miscellaneous

Total - local sources

State sources
Federal sources

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current expense:
Regular instruction
Special instruction
Other Instruction
Support services:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services
General administrative services
School administrative services
Central services and info. tech.
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupi transportation
Unallocated benefits
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest
Capital outiay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Interest earned on investment

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances, July 1, 2007

Fund balances, June 30, 2008

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL BOARD OF EDUCATION

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANGCE

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

EXHIBIT "B-2"

SPECIAL CAPITAL DEBT TOTAL
GENERAL REVENUE PROJECTS SERVICE GOVERNMENTAL
FUND FUND FUND FUND FUNDS

$ 39,510,870.00 4,296398.00 §$ 43,807,268.00
8,713.30 8,713.30
$26,526.59 8,875.57 835,402.16
40,346,109.89 8,875.57 4,296,398.00 44,651,383.46
11,195,536.75 254,781.41 284,350.00 11,734,668.16
959,507.53 959,507.53

51,541,646.64 1,223,164.51 4,580,748.00 57,345 ,559.15
14,908,005.76 482,985.33 15,390,991.09
4,969,101.16 4,969,101.16
1,970,546.09 1,970,546.09
690,830.26 690,830.26
4,550,887.90 740,179.18 5,291,067.08
767,679.67 767,679.67
2,592,515.60 2,592,515.60
790,066.42 790,066.42
5,145,295.36 5,145,295.36
3,026,666.12 3,926,666.12
11,231,164.92 11,231,164.92
2,330,000.00 2,330,000.00

2,291,663.00 2,291,663.00

351,453.51 493,212.48 844,665.99
51,894,212.77 1,223,164.51 493,212.48 4,621,663.00 58,232,252.76
(352,566.13) (493,212.48) (40,915.00) (886,693.61)
44,210.11 44,210.11

44,210.11 4421011
(352,566.13) (493,212.48) 3,295.11 (842,483.50)
4,248,200.19 867,514.77 137,687.60 5,253 402.56
$ 3,895,634.06 $-0- 374,302.29 14098271 $ 4,410,919.06

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded
depreciation in the period

Depreciation expense (1,818,329.98)
Disposition of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation (54,892.95)
Capital outlays 844,665.99

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the statement of activities.

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in governmental funds. They are
not revenue in the statement of activities; issuing debt increases long-term liabilities
in the statement of net assets.

Deferred amortization on issuance of refunding bonds
In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of when due.

In governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued interest is an addition in the
reconciliation.

In the statement of activities, certain expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are
measured by the amounts earned during the year. In governmental funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned

amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in the reconciliation (-); when the
paid amount exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Change in net assets of governmental activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EXHIBIT "B-3"

(842,483.50)

(1,028,556.94)

2,330,000.00

(72,727.00)

26,879.06

71,280.99

484,392.61



OTHER FUNDS
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ASSETS:

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:
State
Federal
Other
Inventories

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery & equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total net assets

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2008

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EXHIBIT "B-4"

BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES
ENTERPRISE
FUNDS

191,962.90

2,056.12
23,874.48
1,525.40
18,751.63

238,170.53

652,888.00
(320,119.24)

332,768.76

570,939.29

74,875.87
16,891.04

91,766.91

91,766.91

332,768.76
146,403.62

479,172.38




FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services:
Daily sales - reimbursable programs
Special Functions

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of sales
Salaries
Employee Benefits
Other Purchase Service
Supplies and materials
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating (loss)
NONOPERATING REVENUES:(EXPENSES)
State Sources:
State School Lunch Program
Federal Sources:
National School Lunch Program
Disposition of capital assets - net
Interest earned
National food distribution commodities
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Net loss
Change in net assets

Total net assets - beginning

Total net assets - ending

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

EXHIBIT "B-5"

BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES
ENTERPRISE
FUNDS

$ 784,210.08
22,983.14

807,193.22

476,882.00
311,010.75
84,687.38
49,260.99
88,018.05
35,652.46

1,045,511.63

(238,318.41)

11,295.58

126,627.46
(2,987.67)
6,183.43
66,732.32

207,851.12

(30,467.29)

(30,467.29)

509,639.67

$ 479,172.38




FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers

Payments to employees

Payments for employee benefits
Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Cash flows from non capital financing activities:
State sources
Federal sources

Net cash provided by non capital financing activities:

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest and dividends

Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from capital and relating financing activities:
Purchase of capital assets

Net cash provided by (used for) capital activities:

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, July 1, 2007

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 2008

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities

Operating (loss)

Adjustments to reconciling operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation
Federal commodities

Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in refunds payable
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EXHIBIT "B-6"

BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES
ENTERPRISE
FUNDS

813,437.69
(311,010.75)
(84,687.38)
(506,755.28)

(89,015.72)

10,041.14
111,119.99

121,161.13

6,183.43

6.183.43

(18,800.00)

(18,800.00)

19,528.84

172,434.06

191,962.90

(238,318.41)

35,652.46
66,732.32

6,244.47

4,631.36

7,165.80
(1,350.00)
30,226.28

149,302.69

(89,015.72)




FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Intrafund receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Interfund payable
Intrafund payable
Payroll deductions and withhoidings
Due to student groups

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for unemployment
claims

State Unemployment

EXHIBIT "B-7"

Compensation
Trust Fund Agency Funds

336,969.49 $ 331,166.00

10,866.28
347,835.77 331,166.00
44,253.66
10,866.28
221,461.36
54,584.70
$ 331,166.00

347,835.77

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EXHIBIT "B-8"

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

State Unemployment
Compensation

Trust Fund
ADDITIONS:
Contributions:
Other $ 64,177.66
Total contributions 64,177.66
Investment earnings:
Interest 8,804.80
Net investment earnings 8,804.80
Total additions 72,982.46
DEDUCTIONS:
Unemployment claims 14,802.33
Total deductions 14,802.33
Change in net assets 58,180.13
Net assets beginning of year 289,655.64
Net assets end of year 3 347,835.77

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NOTE 1:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Flemington-Raritan Regional School District have
been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) unanimously approved
Basic Financial Statements and Management'’s Discussion and Analysis for State
and Local Governments (Statement No. 34). This Statement provides for
significant changes in financial reporting and was first implemented by the district
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2003. In addition, the School District has
implemented GASB Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments:
Omnibus and Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures.
The more significant of the Board’s accounting policies are described below.

Reporting Entity

The Flemington-Raritan Regional school District is a Type Il District located in
Hunterdon County, New Jersey. The School District is an instrumentality of the
State of New Jersey, established to function as an educational institution. The
Board of Education of the Flemington-Raritan Regional School District consists of
elected officials. These officials are responsible for the fiscal control of the
District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the
administrative control of the District. The primary criterion for including activities
within the District's reporting entity, are set forth in Statement No. 14 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board entitled “The Financial Reporting
Entity” (GASB 14) as codified in Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards. Under GASB
Statement 14 the Financial Reporting Entity is determined by the degree of
oversight responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility
includes financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation
of management, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for
fiscal matters. The financial statements include all funds of the District over
which the board exercises operating control. The operations of the District
include the four elementary schools, an intermediate school (Grades 5-6) and a
middle school (Grades 7-8). There were no additional entities required to be
included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above, in the
current fiscal year. Furthermore, the district is not includable in any other
reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.
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NOTE 1:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting

The District’s basic financial statements consist of district-wide statements,
including a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities, and fund
financial statements which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

Basis of Presentation

District-wide Statements: The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities display information about the District as a whole. These statements
include the financial activities of the overall District, except for fiduciary activities.
Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of internal
activities. These statements distinguish generally between the governmental and
business-type activity of the District. Governmental activities generally are
financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange
transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees
charged to external parties.

The Statement of Net Assets presents the financial condition of the governmental
and business-type activity of the District at fiscal year end. The Statement of
Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for the business-type activity of the District and for each function of the
District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically
associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a
particular function. Program revenues include (a) fees and charges paid by the
recipients of goods or services offered by the programs and (b) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirement
of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues,
including all taxes, are presented as generally revenues. The comparison of
direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each
governmental function or business segment is self-financing or draws from the
general revenues of the District.

Fund Financial Statements: During the fiscal year, the District segregates
transactions related to certain District functions or activities in separate funds in
order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. The
fund financial statements provide information about the District’'s funds, including
its fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category governmental,
proprietary, and fiduciary are presented. The New Jersey Department of
Education (NJDOE) has elected to require New Jersey districts to treat each
governmental fund as a major fund in accordance with the option noted in GASB
No. 34, paragraph 76. The NJDOE believes that the presentation of all funds as
major is important for public interest and to promote consistency among district
financial reporting models.
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NOTE 1:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Governmental Funds

General Fund The general fund is the general operating fund of the
District and is used to account for all expendable financial resources
except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are
certain expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non-
instructional equipment which are classified in the capital outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey Statement Department of Education, the
District includes budgeted capital outlay in this fund. U.S. Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles as they pertain to governmental entities
state that general fund resources may be used to directly finance capital
outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such
cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. Resources for
budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New
Jersey Aid, district taxes, and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures
are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for
land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of
buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of
built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and to
Current Expenses by Board resolution.

Wiil RPaoavianiia Eund Tha ie\ninl st Fiunal Sa uiman ] b e iind Lo

(otHer than major capital projects, debt service or the enterprise funds
and local appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes.

Capital Projects Fund The capital projects fund is used to account for
all financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of
major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds).
The financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds
that are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on
the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election.




NOTE 1:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Fund The enterprise fund accounts for all revenues and
expenses pertaining to the District’'s Food Service program operations.
These funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises. The stated
intent is that the cost (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect
costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing
basis are financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

Fiduciary Funds

Agency Funds The agency funds are used to account for assets held by
the District on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or
on behalf of other funds within the District. The agency funds included
are as follows:

Payroll and Student Activities Funds These are agency funds used to
account for the assets that the District holds on behalf of others as their
agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve
measurement of results of operations.

Unemployment Insurance Trust Funds A trust fund used to account for
unemployment compensation claims as they arise.

Basis of Accounting Measurement Focus

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial
records and reported on the financial statements.

District-wide, Proprietary, and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements: The District-
wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.
Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Differences in
the accrual and modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of
revenue, the recording of deferred revenue, and in the presentation of expenses
versus expenditures. Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as
under New Jersey State Statute a municipality is required to remit to its school
district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to
the end of the school year.
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NOTE 1:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of Accounting Measurement Focus (Continued)

The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start
of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. The
District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and
the unpaid amount is considered to be an “accounts receivable”. Revenue from
grants, entittements, and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all
eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported
using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when
measurable and available. “Measurable” means the amount of the transactions
can be determined and “available” means collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period.
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for
principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and
compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent they
have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under
capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

All governmental ad business type activities and enterprise funds of the District
follow FASB Statements and Interpretations issued on or before November 30,
1989, Account Research Bulletins, unless those pronouncements conflict with
GASB pronouncements.

Budgets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the
general, special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to
the county office and are voted upon at the annual school election on the third
Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item
accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most
specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts
referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. All budget amendments and transfers
must be approved by School Board resolution. There were no budget
amendments during the year ended June 30, 2008.

All budget amounts presented in the accompanying supplementary information

reflect the original budget and the amended budget (which have been adjusted
for legally authorized revisions of the annual budgets during the year).
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NOTE 1:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued)

Appropriations, except remaining project appropriations, encumbrances, and
unexpended grant appropriations, lapse at the end of each fiscal year. The
capital projects fund presents the remaining project appropriations compared to
current year expenditures.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a
management control device during the fiscal year. For governmental funds,
there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting
and generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) with the exception of the
legally mandated revenue recognition of the last State Aid payment for budgetary
purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance
accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in
the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year
end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant
accounting budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognized encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis
does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the
presentation of GAAP basis financial records.

Encumbrance Accounting

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other
commitments for the expenditures of resources are recorded to reserve a portion
of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds
other than the special revenue fund are reported as reservations of fund
balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but
rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue and capital project funds for which
the District has received advances are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred
revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An
entry will be made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the
appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance
amount as of the current fiscal year end.
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NOTE 1:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Interfunds

Interfund receivables and payables arise from transactions between particular
funds and are considered short term in duration. The interfund transactions are
recorded by all funds affected in the period in which the transactions are
executed and are part of the district's available spendable resources.

Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories of materials and supplies held for consumption in the governmental
funds are recorded as expenditures at the time of purchase and year end
balances are not reported in the financial statements.

Inventories of food and/or supplies in the food service fund are recorded at cost
on a first-in, first-out basis or, in the case of Food Distribution Commodities, at
stated value which approximates market.

Prepaid expenses which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the
enterprise fund, are recorded as an expenditure in the year of purchase.

Capital Assets

The District has an established formal system of accounting for its capital assets.
Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost. Donated capital
assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The
cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset
or materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated in the district-wide statements using the straight-
line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Estimated

Asset Class Useful Lives
School Buildings 50
Building Improvements 20
Electrical/Plumbing 30
Vehicles 8
Office & computer equipment 10
Instructional equipment 10
Grounds equipment 15
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NOTE 1:

Flemington-Raritan Reqgional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Compensated Absences

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick
leave) as directed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No.
16 (GASB 16), “Accounting for Compensated Absences.” A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and
employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

Sick Leave:

District employees earn sick leave annually, have the ability to accumulate
unused time and are able to receive payment for unused sick time upon
retirement or death as per the following:

Administrators - Administrators earn 15 sick days each school year, are able to
accumulate unused days with no maximum limit and upon separation from
employment from the district an administrator who has attained tenure and who
retires under the provisions of the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund is
entitled to compensation of $75.00 per day for a maximum of 200 days.
Termination of employment for other than retirement will be paid at the rate of
$30.00 per day for a maximum of 200 days.

Teachers - Teachers earn 12 sick days each school year and are able to
accumulate unused days with no maximum limit. Upon retirement from the
district a teacher, who has taught 10 years, accumulates a minimum of 60 days,
and who retires under the provisions of the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund
or in the event of death before retirement will receive reimbursement at a scaled
rate based on the total sick days accumulated.

Secretaries/Teachers Assistants/Cafeteria Aides/Library Clerks - Secretaries
earn 12 sick days each school year (teachers assistants, cafeteria aides and
library clerks earn 10 days), are able to accumulate unused days with no
maximum limit and upon retirement from the district. A secretary with at least 5
years of service in the district, accumulates a minimum of 60 days (45 days for
teacher assistants, cafeteria aides and library clerks), and who retires under the
provisions of the Public Employees’ Retirement System or in the event of death
before retirement will receive reimbursement at a scaled rate based on the total
sick days accumulated.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Compensated Absences {Continued)

Maintenance Employees - Maintenance Employees earn 12 sick days each
school year, are able to accumulate unused days with no maximum limit, and
upon retirement from the district. A maintenance employee with at least 5 years
of service in the district, accumulates a minimum of 60 days, and who retires
under the provisions of the Public Employees’ Retirement System or in the event
of death before retirement will receive reimbursement at a scaled rate based on
the total sick days accumulated.

Vacation Leave:

District employees earn vacation annually, have the ability of limited
accumulation and are able to receive payment upon separation of services as
per the following:

Administrators - Administrators earn 20 vacation days each school year, are able
to carryover up to 10 days and are compensated for unused vacation days
earned or accumulated when they leave employment.

Secretaries - Secretaries earn vacation days according to the number of years of
continuous services. A maximum of 5 days may be carried over to the next
school year, and are reimbursed at their per diem rate.

Maintenance Employees - Maintenance Employees earn vacation days
according to the number of years of continuous service. A maximum of 5 days
may be carried over to the next school year, and are reimbursed at their per
diem rate.

The liability for compensated absences was accrued using the termination
payment method, whereby the liability is calculated based on the amount of sick
leave and vacation days that are expected to become eligible for payment upon
termination. The District estimates its accrued compensated absences liability
based on the accumulated sick and vacation days at the balance sheet date by
those employees who are currently eligible to receive termination payments.

For the District-wide Statements, the current portion is the amount estimated to
be used in the following year. In accordance with GAAP, for the governmental
funds, in the Fund Financial Statements, all of the compensated absences are
considered long-term and therefore, are not a fund liability and represents a
reconciling item between the fund level and District-wide presentations.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue in the special revenue and capital projects funds represents
funds which have been received but not yet earned. A corresponding accounts
receivable has also been established for any open encumbrances at year end
which is an allowable under generally accepted accounting principles.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported on the
District-wide financial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and
accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from
current financial resources are reported as obligations of the funds. However,
contractually required pension contributions and compensated absences that are
paid from governmental funds are reported as liabilities on the fund financial
statements only to the extent that they are due for payment during the current
year. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund financial statements when
due.

Net Assets

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets
invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any borrowing
used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net
assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use
either through the enabling legislation adopted by the District or through external
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other
governments. The District’s policy is to first apply restricted resources when an
expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net
assets are available.

Fund Balance Reserves

The District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated
for a specific future use of which do not represent available expendable
resources and, therefore, are not available for appropriation or expenditure.
Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion which is available for
appropriation in future periods. A fund balance reserve has been established for
encumbrances and excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18:F7.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenues Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and
receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the
exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the
fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available.
Available means the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or
are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities
of the current fiscal year. For the District, available means within sixty days of
the fiscal year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly
giving equal value in return, include property taxes, income taxes, grants,
entitlements, and donations. On the accrual basis, revenue from property taxes
is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from
income taxes is recognized in the period in which the income is earned.
Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year
in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements
include timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources are
required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted; matching
requirements, in which the District must provide local resources to be used for a
specific purpose; and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are
provided to the District on a reimbursement basis. On the modified accrual
basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must also be available before it
can be recognized.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered
both measurable and available at fiscal year end: property taxes available as an
advance, interest, and tuition.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the
primary activity of the enterprise fund. For the District, these revenues are sales
in the Enterprise Funds. Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to
provide the service that is the primary activity of the enterprise fund.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Allocation of Indirect Expenses

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities.
Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Indirect
expenses are allocated to functions but are reported separately in the Statement
of Activities. Employee benefits, including the employer's share of social
security, workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were allocated
based on salaries of the program. Depreciation expense, where practicable, is
specifically identified by function and is included in the indirect expense column
of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed
to a specific function is considered an indirect expense and is reported
separately on the Statement of Activities.

Extraordinary and Special ltems

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and
infrequent of occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within
control of management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in
occurrence. Neither type of transaction occurred during the fiscal year.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

The Board considers petty cash, change funds, cash in banks, deposits in the
New Jersey Cash Management Fund, deposits in the New Jersey Asset and
Rebate Management Program and short term investments with original maturities
of three months or less as cash and cash equivalents. Investments are stated at
cost, which approximates market.

The Board has entered into a Joint Investment Program with other New Jersey
School Districts known as CLASS, or Cooperative Liquid Assets Securities
System, whereby District investments are pooled with those of other participants
to make investments which consist solely of those allowed under New Jersey
statutes, as listed below. The District classifies its investment in CLASS as a
cash equivalent as all balances are available for withdrawal daily.
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Deposits

New Jersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in public depositories
which are located in New Jersey and which meet the requirements of the
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA requires a bank
that accepts public funds to be a public depository. A public depository is
defined as a state bank, a national bank, or a savings bank, which is located in
the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation. The statutes also require public depositories to
maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that exceed certain insurance
limits. Al collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank or a
Banking Institution that is a member of the Federal Reserve System, and has
capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.00. Under (GUDPA), if a public
depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of the deposits to the
governmental unit.

The Flemington-Raritan Regional School District had the following cash and
cash equivalents at June 30, 2008.

N.J. Cash
Cash in Management/
Bank CLASS Total
General Fund $1,590,626.71 $1,517,904.75 $3,108,531.46
Capital Projects Fund 105,354.66 105,354.66
Debt Service Fund 140,982.71 140,982.71
Enterprise Fund 191,962.90 191,962.90
Fiduciary Fund 539,096.84 129,038.65 668,135.49

$2,568,023.82

$1,646,943.40

$4,214,967.22
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Deposits (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the
event of a bank failure, the deposits may not be returned. The District does not
have a specific deposit policy for custodial credit risk other than those policies
that adhere to the requirements of statute. As of June 30, 2008, based upon the
coverage provided by FDIC and NJGUDPA, no amount of the bank balance was
exposed to custodial credit risk. Of the cash on balance in the bank of
$2,568,023.82, $100,000.00 was covered by Federal Depository Insurance,
$2,468,023.82 was covered under the provisions of NJGUDPA, and
$1,004,492.37 was on deposit with the MBIA Asset Management Class Fund.

Investments

The purchase of investments by the Board is strictly limited by the express
authority of the N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37 Education, Administration of School
Districts. Permitted investments include any of the following type of securities:

1. Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations
guaranteed by the United States of America;

2. Government money market mutual funds which are purchased from an
investment company or investment trust which is registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission under the “Investment Company Act
of 1940,” 15 U.S.C. 80a1 et seq., and operated in accordance with 17
C.F.R. § 270.2a7 and which portfolio is limited to U.S. Government
securities that meet the definition of an eligible security pursuant to 17
C.F.R. § 270.2a7 and repurchase agreements that are collateralized by
such U.S. Government securities in which direct investment may be made
pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (3) of N.J.S.A. 18A:2037. These funds are
also required to be rated by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization.

3. Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued
in accordance with an act of Congress, which security has a maturity date
not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, provided that such
obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other
external factor;
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Investments (Continued)

4. Bonds or other obligations of the Local Unit or bonds or other obligations
of school districts of which the Local Unit is a part or within which the
school district is located.

5. Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397
days from date of purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the
Department of Treasury for investment by School Districts:

6. Local government investment pools that are fully invested in U.S.
Government securities that meet the definition of eligible security
pursuant to 17 C.F.R. § 270a7 and repurchase agreements that are
collateralized by such U.S. Government securities in which direct
investment may be made pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (3) of N.J.S.A.
18A:2037. This type of investment is also required to be rated in the
highest category by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

7. Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund
established pursuant to section 1 of P.L. 1977, ¢.281 C. 52:18A-90.4); or
8. Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities if:

a. the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to
paragraphs (1) and (3) of this subsection;

b. the custody of collateral is transferred to a third party;

C. the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days;

d. the underlying securities are purchased through a public
depository as defined in section 1 of P.L. 1970, ¢.236 C. 17:1941);
and

e. a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and

security of collateral is executed.

As of June 30, 2008 the District has $642,451.03 on deposit with the New Jersey
Cash Management Fund. Based upon the limitations set forth by New Jersey
Statutes 40A:5-15.1 and existing investment practices of the Investment Council
of the New Jersey Cash Management Fund, the District is generally not exposed
to credit risks and interest rate risks for its investments, nor is it exposed to foreign
currency risk for its deposits and investments.
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CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, was as follows:

Governmental Activities

Capital assets not being depreciated
Land

Construction in Progress

Total Capital assets not being depreciated
Land Improvements

Building and Buiding Improvements
Machinery & Equipment

Totals as historical cost

Total Gross assets (Memo only)

Less: Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements

Building and Building Improvements
Machinery & Equipment

Total depreciation
Total Capital assets being depreciated

net of accumulated depreciation

Governmental activities capital assets, net

Business-type activities:
Equipment

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Proprietary fund capital assets, net

$

Beginning Ending

Balance Additions Retirements Balance
239964119 § $ $ 2,399,641.19
460,870.49 460,870.49
2,399,641.19 460,870.49 2,860,511.68
3,133,975.49 3,133,975.49
64,166,882.45 64,166,882.45
6,384,594.30 383,795.50 297,897.00 6,470,492.80
73,685,452.24 383,795.50 297,897.00 73,771,350.74
76,085,093.43 844,665.99 297,897.00 76,631,862.42
(1,537,020.17) (119,979.02) (1,656,999.19)
(12,355,167.18) (1,301,702.74) (13,656,869.92)
(4,586,775.52) (396,648.22) (243,004.05) (4,740,419.69)
(18,478,962.87) (1,818,329.98) (243,004.05) (20,054,288.80)
55,206,489.37 (1,434,534 .48) 54,892.95 53,717,061.94
5760613056 $ (973,663.99) $ 5489295 §$§ 56,577,57362
648,989.00 $ 18,800.00 $ 14,901.00 $ 652,888.00
(296,380.11) (35,652.46) (11,913.33) (320,119.24)
35260889 $ (16,852.46) $ 298767 $ 332,768.76

58



NOTE 3:

NOTE 4:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental expenses as follows:

Instruction:
Regular $ 1,472,483.62
Special 60,186.72
Support Services:
Student & Instruction Related Services 78,915.52
School Administrative Services 50,731.41
General & Business Related Services 10,000.81
Plant Operations & Maintenance 146,011.90

$ 1,818,329.98

LONG-TERM DEBT

Bonds are issued by the District pursuant to the provisions of Title 18A,
Education, of the New Jersey Statutes and are required to be approved by the
voters of the municipality through referendum. The proceeds of bonds are
recorded in the Capital Projects Fund and are restricted to the use for which they
were approved in the bond referendum. All bonds are retired in annual
installments within the statutory period of usefulness

School Bonds issued by the District are entitled to and benefit from the provision
of the New Jersey School Board Reserve Act P.L. 1980 ¢.72. Basically, funds are
held by the State of New Jersey within its State Fund for the Support of Free
Public Schools as a school bond reserve pledged by law to secure payment of
principal and interest due on such bonds in the event of the inability of the issuer
to make payments.
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The following is a summary of transactions that effect other long-term obligations
for the year ended June 30, 2008:

Balance June 30, 2007

Additions

Deletions

Balance June 30, 2008

Amounts due within
one year

$

$

Compensated Deferred Amount
Bonds Absences on Issuance of

Payable Payable Sub-Total Refunding Bonds Total
52,479,000.00 $ 997,347.34 $ 53,476,347.34 § (800,000.00) $ 52,676,347.34
7,037 .15 7,037.15 7,037.15
52,479,000.00 1,004,384 .49 53,483,384.49 (800,000.00) 52,683,384.49
2,330,000.00 78,318.14 2,408,318.14 (72,727.00) 2,335,591.14
50,149,000.00 $ 926,066.35 $ 51,075,066.35 $ (727,273.00) $ 50,347,793.35

2,390,000.00
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Debt Service Requirements:

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30, 2008,
including interest payments on issued debt, are listed below:

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30 Principal Interest Total

2009 2,390,000.00 $ 2,165,42426 § 4,555,424 .26
2010 2,463,000.00 2,034,90926 4,497,909.26
2011 2,474,000.00 1,919,550.26 4,393,550.26
2012 2,267,000.00 1,807,056.26 4,074,056.26
2013 2,090,000.00 1,698,863.76 3,788,863.76
2014 1,825,000.00 1,601,181.26 3,426,181.26
2015 1,905,000.00 1,519,42126 3,424 ,421.26
2016 2,005,000.00 1,428,446 .26 3,433,446.26
2017 2,095,000.00 1,340,846.26 3,435,846.26
2018 2,195,000.00 1,249,296 .26 3,444 296.26
2019 2,295,000.00 1,161,496 .26 3,456,496.26
2020 2,395,000.00 1,069,696.26 3,464,696.26
2021 2,510,000.00 973,896.26 3,483,896.26
2022 2,625,000.00 873,496.26 3,498,496.26
2023 2,750,000.00 765,891.26 3,515,891.26
2024 2,875,000.00 653,161.26 3,5628,161.26
2025 3,010,000.00 534,592 50 3,544 592 50
2026 3,150,000.00 410,455.00 3,560,455.00
2027 3,300,000.00 279,760.00 3,579,760.00
2028 3,530,000.00 141,200.00 3,671,200.00

$ 50,149,000.00 $ 23,62864016 § 73,777,640.16

At of June 30, 2008, the district had bonds authorized but not issued in the amount of $386.00.
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PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans All required employees of the District are covered by
either the Public Employees’ Retirement System or the Teachers’ Pension and
Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are administered
by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the
State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be
assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The
Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial
statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees
Retirement System and the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports
may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box
205, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625.

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) The Teachers’ Pension and
Annuity Fund was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of
N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical
benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund
is considered a cost-sharing multiple employer plan with a special funding
situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the
State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system’s other related non-
contributing employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers
or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners,
and employees of the Department of Education who have titles that are
unclassified, professional and certified.

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) The Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the
provision of N.J.5.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical
benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees’ Retirement
System is a cost-sharing multiple employer plan. Membership is mandatory for
substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any county,
municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the employee is not
required to be a member of another state administered retirement system or
other state or local jurisdiction.
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PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Vesting and Benefit Provisions The vesting and benefit provisions of PERS
are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6C for TPAF. All
benefits vest after eight to ten years of service, except for medical benefits that
vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are
available at age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/60 of the final average
salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final average salary equals the
average salary for the final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest
three years’ compensation if other than the final three years). Members may
seek early retirement after achieving 25 years of service credit or they may elect
deferred retirement after achieving eight to ten years of service in which case
benefits would begin the first day of the month after the member attains normal
retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provides for specified medical benefits for
members who retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or
under the disability provisions of the System.

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three
years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the
contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members’ beneficiaries are
entitled to full interest credited to the members’ accounts.

Significant Legislation During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was
enacted (Chapter 114, P.L. 1997) authorizing the New Jersey Economic
Development Authority to issue bonds, notes or other obligations for the purpose
of financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey’s portion of the unfunded
accrued liability under the State of New Jersey retirement systems. Additional
legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter 115, P.L.
1997) changed the asset valuation method from market related value to full
market value. This legislation also contained a provision to reduce the
employee contribution rate by %2 of 1% to 4.5% for calendar years 1998 and
1999, and allow for a reduction in the employee’s rate after calendar year 1999,
providing excess valuation assets are available. The legislation also provided
that the Districts’ normal contributions to the Fund may be reduced based on the
revaluation of assets. Due to recognition of the bond proceeds and the change
in asset valuation method as a result of enactment of Chapters 114 and 115, all
unfunded accrued liabilities were eliminated, except for the unfunded liability for
local early retirement incentive benefits, accordingly, the pension costs for TPAF
and PERS were reduced.
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PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Legislation was passed during the year (P.L. 2001, C.353) that provides for an
increase in the special veterans’ retirement allowance and the ordinary and
accidental disability retirement allowances for members of the TPAF and PERS.
The special veterans retirement allowance increased from 50% to 54.5% of the
member’'s compensation during the highest-paid year of service. The minimum
ordinary disability retirement allowance increased from 40% to 43.6% of final
average compensation, and the accidental disability retirement allowance
increased from 66.66% to 72.7% of the actual annual compensation at the time
of the accident. Existing retirees and beneficiaries are eligible for the increases,
which were effective October 2001.

Chapter 133, Public Law 2001 increased the retirement benefit under service,
deferred and early retirement by changing the formula from 1/60 to 1/55 of final
compensation for each year of service. This legislation also increased the
retirement benefit for veteran members with 35 or more years of service and
reduced the age qualification from 60 to 55. Existing retirees and beneficiaries
received a comparable percentage increase in their retirement allowances. This
benefit enhancement was effective with the November 1, 2001 benefit payments.

Due to the enactment of 1997 legislation, Chapter 114, P.O. 1997 and Chapter
115, P.L. 1997, the State of New Jersey’s portion of the unfunded accrued
liability under each retirement system was eliminated. In addition, excess
valuation assets have been available to fund, in full or in part, the State of New
Jersey’'s normal contribution from 1997 to 2002, excluding the contribution for
post-retirement medical benefits in the PERS and TPAF.

Contribution Requirements The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43;15A,
Chapter 62, P.L. of 1994, Chapter 115, P.L. of 1997 and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and
requires contributions by active members and contributing employers. Plan
member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey
legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contributions of 5% of
employees’ annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to
contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The
actuarially determined contribution includes funding for both cost-of-living
adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical
premiums. Under current statute the District is a non-contributing employer of
TPAF. During the year ended June 30, 2002 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing
plan with special funding situations, the annual pension costs equals annual
required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost sharing multi-employer pension
plan, the annual pension costs differs from the annual required contribution due
to the enactment of Chapter 114, P.L.1997.
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Contribution Requirements (Continued)

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Year Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
June 30 Cost (APC) APC Contributed Obligation
2008 $251,245.60 100.00% $251,245.60
2007 $128,991.60 100.00% $128,991.80
2006 $66,054.80 100.00% $66,054.80
Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF (Paid on-behalf of the District)
Year Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
June 30 Cost (APC) APC Contributed Obligation
2008 $2,676,193.00 100.00% $2,676,193.00
2007 $2,539,550.00 100.00% $2,539,550.00
2006 $1,099,418.00 100.00% $1,099,418.00

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, the State of New Jersey contributed
$2,676,193.00 to the TPAF for normal and post-retirement benefits on behalf of
the District. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New
Jersey reimbursed the District $1,687,468.14 during the year ended June 30,
2008 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members,
as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has been included in the basic
financial statements, and the combining and individual fund statements and

schedules as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 27.
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NOTE 6:

NOTE 7:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required
TPAF and PERS, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those
State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on
state disability retirement. As of June 30, 2007, there were 75,860 retirees
eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded
through contributions by the State in accordance with Chapter 62, P.L. 1994.
Funding of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a pre-funding basis
to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994 with an additional
contribution beginning in fiscal year 1996 to maintain a medical reserve by one
half of 1% of the active State payroll.

The State made post-retirement (PRM) contributions of $592.7 million for TPAF
and $224.3 million for PERS in Fiscal Year 2007.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P.L. 1992,
which provides free health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate
Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25
years of service. The State paid $110.3 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for
11,747 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2007.

LITIGATION

The Board attorney's letter advises that there is no litigation, pending litigation,
claims, contingent liabilities, unasserted claims or assessments or statutory
violations which involve the Board of Education and which might materially affect
the Board's financial position.
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NOTE 8:

NOTE 9:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

CONTINGENCIES

The Board receives financial assistance from the State of New Jersey and the
U.S. Government in the form of grants. Entitlement to the funds is generally
conditional upon compliance with terms and conditions of the grant agreements
and applicable regulations, including the expenditure of the funds for eligible
purposes. The State and Federal grants received and expended in the 2007-
2008 fiscal year were subject to the U.S. OMB A-133 and New Jersey OMB
Circular 04-04 which mandates that grant revenues and expenditures be audited
in conjunction with the Board's annual audit. Findings and questioned costs, if
any, relative to federal and state financial assistance programs will be discussed
in the Single Audit Section, Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. In
addition, all grants and cost reimbursements are subject to financial and
compliance audits by the grantors. Further, the School Child Nutrition Program is
a recipient of federal reimbursements and is subject to certain related federal
regulations. These federal reimbursements are subject to subsequent audit and
interpretation by the New Jersey Department of Education. The Board
management does not believe any such audit would result in material amounts of
disallowed costs.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage
to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and
natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance- The District maintains coverage through the
School Alliance Insurance Fund and the Excess Property and Casualty Joint
Insurance Fund covering each of those risks of loss. The administration believes
such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the
District. Settled claims have not exceeded the commercial coverage in any of
the past three fiscal years.
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NOTE 9:

NOTE 10:

NOTE 11:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance- The District has
elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under
the “Benefit Reimbursement Method”. Under this plan, the District is required to
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its
former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed
quarterly for amounts due to the State. The foliowing table is a summary of
District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for
benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for
the current and previous two years:

Fiscal Interest Employee Amount Ending
Year Earnings Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2007-08 $ 8,804.80 $ 64,177.66 $ 14,802.33 $ 347,835.77
2006-07 10,819.73 61,438.50 35,760.84 289 655.64
2005-06 5,5621.36 59,785.03 42,365.93 253,158.25

FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund - Of the $3,895,634.06 in General Fund Balance at June 30, 2008,
$479,868.55 has been reserved for encumbrances; $1,100,761.17 is reserved for
excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F7; $182,979.70 has been
reserved in the Capital Reserve Account; $1,416,560.00 has been appropriated
and included as anticipated revenue for the year ended June 30, 2008; and
$715,464.64 is unreserved and undesignated.

Debt Service Fund - Of the $140,982.71 in Debt Service Fund Balance at June
30, 2008, $96,772.00 has been appropriated and included as anticipated
revenue in the 2008-2009 Budget and $44,210.71 is unreserved and
undesignated.

CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

Calculation of Excess Surplus In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7f7, the
designation for Reserved Fund Balance Excess Surplus is a required calculation
pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and
Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to
reserve General fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not
appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their
subsequent years’ budget.
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NOTE 11:

NOTE 12:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District

Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS (CONTINUED)

General Fund Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Less:
On-behalf TPAF Pension and Social Security Reimbursement

Adjusted General Fund Expenditures

Excess Surplus Percentage
2% of Adjusted 2007-08 General Fund Expenditures

Add: Allowable Adjustments
Maximum Unreserved/Undesignated Fund Balance
Actual Unreserved/Undesignated Fund Balance

General Fund Expenditures:
Excess Surplus

$51,894,212.77

4,363,661.14
$47,530,551.63

2.00%
950,611.03

92,504.61
1,043,115.64

2,143,876.81

$1.100.761.17

Based on the above calculation $1,100,761.17 is reported as Reserved Fund
Balance Excess Surplus as of June 30, 2008 and is required to be appropriated

for property tax relief in the 2009-10 budget.

CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the Flemington-Raritan Regional
School District in the amount of $1.00 in the 2000-2001 school year for the
accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal
years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its

activity is included in the general fund annual budget.
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NOTE 12:

NOTE 13:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT (CONTINUED)

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the
district’'s approved Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the
LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve
by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes. A
district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the
voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a
special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:26-9.1(d)1, the balance in the account
cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects
in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2008 fiscal year
is as follows:

Beginning balance, July 1, 2007 $174,266.40
Interest earnings 8,713.30
Ending balance, June 30, 2008 $182,879.70
INVENTORY

Inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2008 consisted of the following:
Food and Supplies $18,751.63

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by

the Single Audit Law of 1984) is the difference between market value and cost of

the commodities at the date of purchase and has been included as an item of non-
operating revenue in the financial statements.
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NOTE 14:

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2008

INTERFUNDS RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE

INTERFUND INTERFUND
FUND RECEIVABLE PAYABLE
General Fund $ 523,19067 $
Special Revenue Fund 478,937.01
Payroll Agency Fund 44,253.66

3 523,190.67 $ 523,190.67

The interfund balance resulted from interest earned in the payroll
agency fund that has not been turned over to the General Fund and
from a cash deficit in the Special Revenue Fund

71



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Il

72




BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES

73




00°/1E 00°LLE 00°2LE
05'259 05'259 (052ve'2) 00'000'¢
£0'€86 L9°06€'122'S y9'e/E'TLT'S y9ZLY'68L 00'196'280'S
11°282'2 IS \WW9'2LLL £9'826'v1. L (2£'909'09) 00'6£5'6E8'L
[o]%:7A4 61°€99'2L5 68 L¥L'eLS (L1'820°0¢) 00'022'€09
¥9'501'881'S ¥9'981°166'LS 00'18£'€9¢'9Y 00'L8E'€9E oY
SL'G9L'96h' Yy §.'9/9'602' L1 00'LLG'6YL'9 00'116'672'9
00°108129') 00°108°129°)
00'26€'¥S0'L 00'26E'¥S0'L
71'89v'189'L ¥1°89%'£89°1
00'LGL'9L 00'161'92
19'¢6e'0l 19'¢5e'9lL
00°05%'18¢ 00'06Y'L8E 00°05¥'28¢
00'165'16€ 00'165'L6€ 00'165'16€
002,921t 002921t 002.9°21e'L
00'988'v01 00'988'v0) 00'988v0L
00'Zv9'0LL'TC 00'Z¥9'0LL'2 002r9'041'2
00'€LY'556 00°ELY'G56 00'clt'556
00°/58'98%'L 00°258'98%'L 00°268'98%'L
68'6£2°2¢. 68°60L'9¥E0F 00'0/8'€19'6¢ 00°0/8'€19'6E
65'925'92. 65'925'928 00°000'00} 00°000'001
0E'ELL'S 0cELL's 00°000'¢ 00°000'c
00'028'015'6¢ 00°0/8'0L5'6¢ $  000/8'0L5'6E $
WNIOV VALY 139ang SINSWANTINY 135ang
0L IYNI4 TN /SHIASNYHL AYNIDIHO
JONVINVYA 13oang
800¢ '0¢€ INNI A3AN3 STVIA 1voSId
aNNd TVIaNEo
FTNA3HOS NOSIdVdNOD A8vY1IDangd
IOTH1SIA TO0HIS TYNOISTY NVLIAVE-NOLONIAT TS
[EREERS

w10, LIFIHX3

s90)MBS pa "Joid peseyond
SJoYOEa} JO salejes
‘uononusy) swoy - sweiboud Jeinbay
8-9 sepeio
G-| sapelo
uanebiapupy/|ooyosaid
'sJayoes) Jo saleleg
swielboud renbal - uononisuy
‘ASNIIXI LNIFHHEND

SIHNLIANIdX3
SBNUBARI [BJ0 L
$82IN0S 318YS - [B10 ]

(pa1abpng-uou) suonnguIUoD Uoisuad 4vdi Jeysq-up
(po1abpnqg-Lou) [eolpaw Juswailel 1sod 4yd ). Jeysq-up
(pe1abpng-uou) SUOKNGIIUOD AJIN0BS [B190S 4y dL Pasinquiay
pie Aeuiproenxg
ple uonepodsuely olgnd uoN
ple gjnwiio} [euoiippy
pie pajeplosuo)
ple uohezijigels
uoneanpa {enfiullg
ple uopeonps |epadg
pie uojenodsuel ]
pIE WniNoLUND 3100
:$82.N0S J)e1S

$80.N0S [BO0|-SaNUBAS (810 ]

SBNUBAS SNOBUL|ISDSIW PRILSaILN
Spuny 9AI9sal je)lded Uo pautes Jsalon|
Ansy xe} [BD0]
1$904N0S 8207
SIANNINTH

74



£51EL'E59 £5EE'e59 (L¥'¥20°86) 00'65€" LS.
9L'eLe'y 9L'eLe'y ¥z 98¢'9) 00'009'0L
ZL'oys'08z ZL'9vs'o8e zL'8y9'8 00'868'L22
$9'7.5'89¢ S9'v/6'89¢ (se'982'001) 00'198'89v
£€'085'vS 8 E8Y'ele' 18'€90'89€'C 18'220'8L ) 00'1+0'052'2
Py EEE' LY 18°€TL'T 1€°250°0G LBV LY 00'095'2
O¥'€0L'9 ¥0'1€6'2C PP ¥£9'6C (95'596'2Y) 00009'2L
05216 SL'¥80'6/9 G9'965'G/9 G9'0i1'68 00'98%'985
660€ a2 284! WGLL'ZL9'L L9088 ¥ 00'G6£'885'L
LLiee $9'.68'509 28'821'909 (81'9v5'2e) 00'6/9'8¢9
S0'0ev'6 GO'0EY'6 (56'690°¢)) 00'005'22
1208 $6'/0Z'L1E 99'882'21€ 99°0/¥'0Y 00'89L'9L2
9v' 002 $9'652'6.2 11°09v'6/2 (68'9v6'65) 00'L0V'6€€
£6'69€'21 96'1¥.'85. 681119/ (L1egy'sl) 00'662'16L
£6'69¢'L1 10°265'9 ¥6'996'€2 (90'eel'2) 0000L'}€
81°/99'L€2 81°/99'1€C (zg'8ve's) 00210'L€T
1L°12%'025 1111%'025 (£2'0¥0'2) 00'815'225
0£'699'9L€ 9/'600'806'vL 90'GL9'v2Z'S) 90'968'69¢ 00'62L'%58'vL
00614 00'G.E 00'v60'C 00'62¢ 0069.'}
96'6£2'9€2 89'GeE'6Z1 $9'125'69¢ y9'ze6'all 00°6v9'9¥2
82'986'G9 [ARATRA L 08'82'601°L 08'/Z9'LSL 00°111'856
96'8.8'L L'€€0'L 1£7216'8 (e9'2¢¥'S) 00°0S€'¥L
98'00L'L £L°ev8'60) 85 ¥V6'9LL $ 6595L'L 00881 '60L $
IVNLOY IYALDY 1395an4 SINFWONIANY 139dng
OL TN VNI ISHAASNYHL TYNIDIYO
JONVIMVA 139ang
8002 "0 INAI a3aNT SavIX WIS/
[CNAEREEENER)
FING3HDS NOSIEYJINOD A8vIi3nanag
TOT9ISId TOOHDS TYNOID3d NVLIEVI-NOIONINT 14
Z# I33HS

wb-0u LigIHX3

wshne |g10)

sa(jddns [eisuss)

UONONASU) IO} LIRS JBUIO
sloyoea) Jo seleles
wishny

18JU80 83In0sal /U0 80iN0sal €10

SHOOUIXB L

saljddns |esausg)

UONONIISU J0) SaLEeS JBYIO
$18yoea} Jo salees

1JOJUST 90INOSAI /WO0S §2INOSDY

salqesip aldninw [e1o].

saljddns |eisussy
UOHONJISUL 10} SaLeies Jawo
si9oe8) Jo sslieles

es|p a|dpnw - uoleonps jejoadg

selligesip ebenbue| Jojpue Buluies| [ejo L

sa(|ddns [eiaus)
UOHONIISUL 1O} SBLBIES IO
s19yoea) Jo salleles
:sanlqesip sbenbuey Jo/pue Buiures
‘UONONASUI - UOTIEINPA jB10adS

swelbouid Jenbal e1o}

syalgo 2o

SN0 |

safjddns jelsusn)

(s2149s 005-00Y) SeoIAIas paseydind Jayio

S3DIAIS [BUONBINPS [BUOISSaj0ld paseydind
‘uolNASUL pangIisipun - swelboid Jenboy

(afed Joud woly penunuos)

75



190Vt $  £y20£'L9¢ $  01'90.'89¢ $ (o62ve’Le) $  00'6v6'66E $ uolonasul - uojieanpa fenbullig 1201
00°058 00058 (00°00%) 00'05€'L S108[00 JBUO
£6'68C 96°191'9 68'15t'9 (1rez's) 00°645'11 say|ddns |eJsuag)
vL'€92 92'9¢0'2 00'00€'2 00'005 00°008'} (sal18s 00G-00¥) s8dtAIes paseyoind JBYIO
LZ'¥01'658 L2¥01'65€ (62'611'92) 00'¥22'58¢€ siayoes} Jo saLejes

:uononasul - uoeonpa fenbulig

90'662 19'652'GYE"L L9YSSSE'L 19°08€'€9 00'vL128T' )L uoloniisut - [elpaiusd /s||Iys olseq 810 L
{00°009) 00008 $H00qIXa .
90'562 Se'/0L'6 LY'20v'6 (65260'2) 00°005'9L solddns [e1ousg)
92'251'9¢e’L 9z'zgl'9ge’ L 92'8L0'LL 00'v.0'592" L siayoee) Jo salejes

“UOIPNIISUI - [BIPBUIBY /SIS OISed

00'59¢'26 91'101'696'% 91'99¥'990'G (rgels'ol) 00084'220'G uofjonisul - uoleonpa |e1oads jejot

00°€00'9 00°€00'9 00°€00'e 00'000' sisyoes} Jo saligies
“UOIONJSU| SWOH

R 12°sy2'182 (ezesr'ee) 00'68L°€LE o i) - seniiqesip jooyosaud jejo |
08'62L'c 08'62.'¢ 02'0L9) 00°00V'y solddns |eisus)
000se'vL) 00°05'v1 SSDIAJSS [BUOIEONPS - eUOISSBJ0Id Paseyding
Yy 0L9'VLY PP0L9'VLL (95°615'8L) 0006l'e€l UONONISUY J0} SBLIR[ES JBYIO
£5'5¥8'291 £5°5Y8'Z91 €5°9¥0'L 00'66.'191 sioyoes) Jo salieles
‘8l N} - SB1IIGESIP |00YIsald
LS€8l'ST L. ¥6E'0SE ve'816'5/8 YE Lyy'ov 00°LEL'62E awy Led - salyjigesip jooyosaud [ejoL
1§28¢ £'268'y 00'6.1's 00GLL'S saliddns |esauss)
S9/S5'YLL G9'LG5'VLL (se'¥8z'e) 00'Zy8'LLL uononiisut 1o} saliejes Jalyio
00°'L06'vZ $ 69vYY6'0eT $ B9GPR'SST $ 69lel'8p $ 00vLl'90Z $ sleyoes) Jo ssligles
‘su Yed - sanlgesIp j0oydsaIg
IVNLOY IVNLOVY 139ang SLINIWGNIAY 1350aN9
OL1¥YNIA IVYNIA /SHIASNYHL TYNIDINO
ADNVIHNVYA 13950n9

(obed Jolud wols panunuod)

800¢ '0€ INNI G3GNT SHVAA TVOSId
GNNA VHINIO
FINAIHOS NOSIHVYANOD AV LIOANd
LOI41SId TOOHOS TWYNOIOFY NV LIEVE-NOLDONINT IS

€# L393HS
W1=0u L18IHX3

76



00°000°Z Z1'0v5'609 ZLOvS 119 § 21688 00'659'965
£1'557'8) €L'g51'8l (L8vp6'e) 00°00v'22
000002 00°000°C 000002
00'699'} 00699} (00°5£8'01) 00'005'2}
66617685 66'611'685 6679962 00'652'655
97'0£8'069 92'0£8'069 (y2°00¢'eS) 00'LeL vrL
05'L¥6'€C 05'L¥6'€C 05'L¥6'€e
¥8'50€'8.€ ¥8'50€'82¢ (91258'¢ee) 00€9L'219
0/°1£9'691 0L'1£9'691 04'€99'L¢ 00'896'LEL
27sv6'8L1 TSyl Tsye'8lLL
1L 0v6'vey L0'€59° /Y812 20€65'222'22 ZUoL2ly 00'26v'098'12
99v18's R IVAAA! 100£5'8¢2) (e6'c8L'91) 00¥1E'SYL
99v18's L7'285'C1 1016€'8L (€6'7) 00°00¥'81
00°000'94 00°000'9L 00'000°9}
00'¢el'v6 00'EEL'v6 (00"182'91) 00'+16'0LL
20°€6'E $9'892'GE1 99'199'8¢) 99'696° /¢ 00'960°L0)
12915 19219's 8¢'62Z1'0 8€°62E 00°008'G
1£'9/8'2 16'669'621 gz2'2e5'ze) $ gzecz'le 00'962'66
IVNLOV VNIV 135an8 SINIWANINY 55ang
OL T¥NIS TUNIA /SHIASNVHL TYNIDINO
JONVIYYA 139ang
800¢ '0¢ INNF AIANT SHVIX Tv0OSId
[N ERFENED)
FTNAIHOS NOSIHVANOD Adv13oand
TOMHISIT TOOH3S TYNOIDTY NVLIAVE-NOLONIAT 14
V#133HS

wb=Ou L18IHX3

S80JAIBS YiBaY - Sanjipuadxa panqListpun jejo

sjelsjew pue satddng
(sauas 00G-00Y) saoiAles paseyoind JayiQ)
$9OIAISS [BDIUYDS] PUB [BUOISSDj0Id paseyding
souejes

1$901AJ8S yjeay - saunypuadxa pajnguIsipun

uoponIIsul - seunypusdxe pajngLIsIpun |Bjo )

ale)s $/0 PB|qeSIP BY} J0j S|00YOS djeAlld o} uoiin |

B)B1S I/M PBJAESIP BU} JO} S|00YoS ajeAld 0} uont

JoUISIP-{ooyds AJes [eidads o} uonin g

je10ads - 8je)s 8Y) UIYNM Sy Joujo 0} uonmn |
UOHONISUL - saInlipuadx3 painguisipun

uononAsul B30
uononAsuU - Sona|ule patosuods [00yos [el0 |
sleusiew pue salddng
(s9119S 00G-00E) S82IAIBS PasSBEYDIN
sallejeg
uoonIsul - sonvIYle palosuods [00YoS
uoNoONIISUI - SBIIAIIE JBfNOILIN000 pajosuods |00Yos (Bl L
s|eusjew pue safjddng

saleles
JUONONIISUL - SBIIAIDE J8jNoLIND02 pasosuods [00yos

(abed Joud wouy panupuos)

77



1208E'pL G1°€L0'6£8 9E'EYe'Ess $  (y9'¥02'08) 00°8¥5'€06 $
00'Ll2 00412 (00'€82'2) 00°005'2
Lrzes'zl R A% ¥dl (652991 1) 00'005'vZ
96'010°} VXA XA €2'061'82 (£2'608) 00°000'62
98'¢51'el §1'€2€'0T l9'Liv'eE 19°2L¥'8 00'000'5¢
$£210'06 GE'/10'06 (s91zL'L) 00'6EL'L6
6£°591 1E°EvY'889 9/'809'889 (yz'008'2y) 0060V LEL
¥9'88Y 9v'0/L'0vL 0L'659'0%/ (06'8vZ'L) 00'806'LyL
$9'9¢€ 8Y'96Y'9 ZL'€E8'9 (88'L¥5'2) 006/.£'6
(00°051'¢) 00°05L'E
00'25t 00'8yL 00'00€ 00°00€
86°LE2'L6 86'1€2'26 86'G1LG 00'9LL'96
00'¥62'9£9 00'+62'9€9 (00€L£'T) 00°£99'8¢9
(oo'seE'0V 1) 00'65€'0VL
(oo8ecOV ) 00°6£€'0¥ L
9¢'601 69'G11'€6G $0'626'€65 S0°/Z6'ch 00'865'6.5
9¢°60¥ 8l'512's y§¥29's vsvee 00°00t'S
0.°€25'99 0L'€.5'99 (0g'9zy'88) 00°'000'G5 1
18'92¢'128 18'92¢'12S $ 1g'8zi'zol 00'861'6L¥ $
WNIOY VNLOY 135ang SINIWANIANY 1350and
OL T¥NI4 VNI ISHIASNVYL TYNIDIFO
JONVIMVA 139ang
800¢ 0€ INNT 3ANT SYVIA 1vOSId
aNNd IVEaNTS
FTNAIHOS NOSIEVAN0D ASV1IDand
1O191SIG TOCHDS TYNOIDTY NVYLIGVE-NOLIONINT 13
G# 133HS

w}b-0n L1GIHX3

le1oads - juepnys ‘AJas Hoddns Jayjo - saunypusdxa panguisipun [eyoL

$309(q0 JOUI0
s|eusie pue sa)ddng
(1500 'pIsal UBYYO SBIIBS 005-00P) SIVIAISS paseyaind snosue||sos)py
SIDIAI9S [BUOHEINDPA - [eUOLISS0Id paseydind
SIBISISSE [EDLIS]0 PUR [BLIEJOIOSS JO SOIIB|ES
Jels |euoissajold Jayio Jo salleles
fe1oads - Juspnis ‘Ales Jioddns Jsyio - saunjipuadxa panguisipun

Jemnbas suspnis “Asas Loddns Jsyio - sainlipusdxe paingUISIpUN (2101

sjeusjew pue saljddng
(sa119s 0DG-00Y) SaoIMes paseysind 1By
$90IAISS [BUOHEONPA - [eUOISSSJ0Id POSBYDING
SIUBISISSE {EOUBI0 pUk |B1IRII9S JO SBLBieS
HEls [euoissajoid Jaylo Jo saleles
.Je|nBau sjuspnis ‘Aas Loddns JaLyo - saunypuadxa panguIsipun

$O0IAISS "BAXS SlUapn)s-Aes “ddns Jeyjo- puadxa panqguisipun ejo ],
saleles

:$9DIAIBS "BIIXD Sjuapnis-AUas “ddns Jaylo- puadxa painglisipun

SOOIAIBS Pale|al-uapnls - ‘Ales ‘ddns JaUlo - ‘pusdxa pangLIsIpun By
s|eusielw pue saliddng
SIDIAIS [BUONEINPS - [eU0ISSaj0id paseyoind

soleles
'S80IAIBS palejal-sjuapnis- ‘AIas ‘ddns Jsyjo - “puadxs penguISIpun

(sbed Joud woly panunuon)

78



uolieAsiulwpe tetsuab-saointas poddns-puadxa painguisipun |8jo )

$99) pue sanp diysiequisw 309
sainypuadx3 snoauejjaosiy
salddns Bunsawy/Buluies asnoy-u) 308
saljddng jeJsusn)
(sa11es 00G-00Y) savIAes paseyoind YO
ras yoind Jsyio
auoyda|aysuoneESIUNWIWOYD
S3DIAISS [EDIUYDS) PasEYDINg
$30IAJSS [BUOISSDj0Id paseyoind Jaui0
s90I1/UBG |eban
salejeg

‘uonedsiulwpe [erouab-saoiaies poddns- pusdxs paingiisipun

$90IAIS Bujulel) Jels jeuononusul 'puadxa penguisipun ejo 1

sfeuslew pue salddng
(s2118s 00S-00Y) sedinias paseyoind 1BYIO
S2IAISS |20ILYDS) puk [euolssajold paseyoind 1BUY0
salieles 1Byi0
SJURISISSE |EDOUSID PUB [BlIB)BIDSS JO SalIBjeS
HEls Jeuoissajold Jayjo jo salejeg
uononAsu) Jo siosiaadns Jo sapreles
'$901/BS BUUIRI] JelS jeuondnAsul ~ puadxd panguisipun

Aseiq)] |00yos/ AJSS BIpBW [BUOIEONPS - "puadxe painguisipun 810

spsfqo JsUo
sleusjew pue salddng
(sa119s 00G-00¥) SP0IMas paseyoind JayO
$BOIAIDS |BDIUYDS} pUE |BUOISS)0ld poseyoind
salieles
:AJBJai] [00YOS/ AJBS BIPSLU [eUOEINPS ~ "puadxa pangLISIpUn

UoONIISUI JO JuBWBACKAW ~ Sainjipuadxs pPaINGLISIPUN JB10 L

sj3(go Y0
sjelldlew pue saljiddng
(sanes 00S-00P) SadIAles paseyoind Jayi0
SIOIAIBG YO L puUB "J0id Yond JBYlO
SJUBISISSE [EOLISID PUE [BLIBJAUODS JO SOBUE|ES
Jeys [euoissajoud Jaylo jo saleles
uoljoniisul Jo slosiatadns jo seuees
“uofIoNAsUl Jo Juswanoidw) - sasnypuadxs peingUIsIpUn

(efed Joud wouy panuyuod)

$6'89.'2¢C) 1961919/ 29'8yv'068 §  {(8£'869'29) 00'L¥L'€56
00'88€ 00ZLL'SZ 00'00)'9¢ 00°005 00'009'52
61'655'62 12°045'1 00°0E) LY 00°052'} 00°088'6¢
00°028' 0008 00'006'¢ 00°006'€
10'6.2') 9EvZL'0 £Y66E L1 (16°05¢'81) 00'052'62
08'050'1 S¥'801'62 ST'65L'vy (5261e'%) 00'G.b'8Y
[slogerad SOV 00'00S 00°00%
LYEr6'ey 25'658'2L) £6'208'912 £6'612'9 00'€85'0L2
¥8'885'G 91'L1L6'62 00°005'S¢ 00005y 00°000'L€
18'662'G 6L°00L'Gh 00'00t'05 (00'00L'2) 00°005'L5
65'688'0C CL'G951S L£'GGy'2L (69v¥5'2S) 00'000'S0)
62'825 LP'€L5 188 02°104'88¢ (og25¢'e)) 00'65%' L0V
¥1'902'L £5'88€'8Y5 19765555 (eevre'ss) 00'6£8'0€9
LVy8L'e £V ¥90'0 09'8p8'cy 09'8¥¢'8 00'005'5¢
68'292°L cL'6LY'6L 20'289'07 (86'2LE"}L) 00'650'2¢
00098 86'¢8Y'6 85'¢Y8'6 (zosL'el) 00°000'¢€2
00625} 00°G.¢'e 00'000'S 00°000'G
80'v.2 26'6.6'48 00'v52'28 00'¥52'28
69'89¢'vS 69'88€'vSG (1e'16€'02) 00°08L'vC1
8/'115'6£€ 8L/15'68¢ 8717814 00052'82¢
L9 £9'281'508 v1'660°218 ¥1'865'22 00'106'¥6.
02'660'L 08'¢68'Gl 00'686'91 00'160'¢ 00'868°¢)
61818y £'228'0v) Z6'0v9'sy 26'200' L1 00'8£9'vE )
L1168 82 L9¥'L 0’258t (09'095'¢) 00ELY'S
sboze'l 78/51'8) 1Z'8lv'6L (eL'¥88'¢) 00'€9€'cZ
98'166'c 62'Ly1'629 SL'BEL'EEY G1°056'G) 00'681°L19
9£'690'6 e LLVSLY 89'9YZ'¥TY (ze'v0L'e) 00'166°2¢¥
00'626'c 00'0LL'G 00'569'6 00'662 00°00t'6
vO'ETL'T £1°650'2Y L1'8LL 'Y (eg'122'2) 00°00v'9Y
00'009 1£'262'sE 1£7268'6E Lezvi'ol 00°05.'5¢
00°6¥E'Z 00'659'Z 00'000'S 00°000'G
zeel 89'L¥E'LT 008l 12 00'8Ly'L2
002029 00'720'29 (00'9z1'22) 00°054'v8
02'6£0'0V2 0Z'6£0'0¥Z $ 02'90Z's 00'€£8'vET
WVNLOV IVALOV 135and SINIWNANINY T395ang
OL NI IVNI ISYIASNYHL TYNIDINO
IONVINVYA 139ang
800¢ 0€ aNNT G30NT SEVIA TvoSId
ENEMCEENER]
FINAIHOS NOSIHVJNDD Adv1anang
IDTH1SIT TOOHDS TYNCI9FH NYLIIVI-NOLONINT 14
9% 133HS

W10 118IHXE

79



999lC's Z0°eLL'9L6'E 89°685'¥26'E ¢ 89°/89'cey 00'205'06¥'¢ $
06'280'} 01'6/¥'9 008052 (o008 00'8/8°LL
81805t 11°066'996' L 62'85%'895"L 62'85Y'vLY 00'000'¥60°L
89'810'C 76'222' 121 09'9vZ' vzl (07°'€65°2) 00078921
02'eeS 04'299'04 06°5L2'11 (01'¥80°82) 00'00¢'6¢
00GlE 00'958'Z1 4 00 LLL'ELL (00°005'%1) 00129121
157000'92) 15°000'92L (ev'666'€2) 00'000'05 1
£'80Y 10°095'829'4 05°896'829'L 05'2/6'0¢ 00°966'L¥9')
0858l 0Z'v92'L 000008 00°000' 00'000'y
12799 5£'951'982 29'028'982 (8e'966'1) 00°218'882
29'790'98 ye'ezl'sze’) 96 ¥81'GLE L 96'659'89} 00'6Z5'9vL’L
1E€16'6 29111901 66069911 (10'600°8¢) 00°00L'%S 1
£0'855'69 06'858'6.5 L6'9LY'5P9 16'499'902 00'25.'8et
8L'16G'0L Z8'68Y'Trs 00'2L0'€55 00°2L0°€55
9/'8€2'62 ¥Z'89.'9ge 00°200°99¢ 00°200'99¢
9.'8€7'62 y2'89.'9ee 00°200°99¢ 00°200'99¢
8651842 81°867'SSY 9171908y 91'€86'vC 00'1£9'551
£1'810°G £9'18Y'8 00°005°€} 00°000°0} 00°005°¢
16'9¥8'y £0°0ZY'CL 0029211 (00°809'%) 00'628'12
G6°09€'L XAV 91'169'6 (pg855'1) 000211
00'669'8 00'550'G 00°05.'¢t 00°002°'L4 00'055'2
68'6E" | 00°056'6 68 vYE'LL 68'vve'L 00'000°0L
L17190'SLY LL'L90'SLY 11'509'8 00'951'90v
§529.'2¢ 09'GL5265C $1'8/2'G19'C 5172806 00'161'909°
69°.98'C LeLiLel 00'6£9°91 (00 28c'e) 00'920'02
£5'e8l'y 04'18£'20) £9'795'90) £9'1/5C 00'€66'€01
85'280'G1L 12692'12) 69°168'¢yL (Le'eze'le) 00'L8L'VLL
00'002 00052 00°0S¥ 007052 00002
£8'vE'182 £8'¥/€'18. £8'185'%9 00'¢64'91L
G6'88 £1'e69'c9L 80'28.'c9l 80'719'91 00'891'2¥1
06'6£€ 20'9/2'¢0v" L z6'slg'eor’l $ (s0vi9'6e) 00°0€Z'ery'L $
WALV IVALOV 139ang SINIWaNTAY 135an8
Ol T¥NI4 TYNI4 ISU34SNYHL IVNIDIO
JONVIMVA 13908
800¢ 0¢ INNT A3aNT SHVIA 1v0OSId
[N ERCEENED)
FTNAIHOS NOSTEVANOD AUV1IHaNa
1O191SIA TOOHDS TYNOIS3d NYLIGVE-NO LONINT 13
JENEERTS

wb=Ou LIGIHX3

SaDIAIBS Jue(d O SouBUSIUIRW pUB Uopesado-pusdxe pajnguisipun (810

sy09[qo Jayi0
(Ayorosie pue jesy) ABisug
so|iddns |elouss
SaoIAIRS paseyoInd snoauelsosIy
SoUBINSU|
saoIAlas Auadold paseyoind J1ayio
$80IAI8S @oueUSlUIBLW puk Jledal ‘Bujues))
SSOIAIBS [BOIUYD9) pUk [BLUOISSSJ0Id paseyding
saleles
1s901nJ0s Wield jo aoueUsiUleW pue uolelado- pusdxs poIngLISIpUN

SBIY|10B} [00YOS 10} SoURUBIUIEW paiinba.-puadxs peingLIsIpun [BJo|

sjeusjew pue sa)ddng
$90JAISS souBUSlUleW pue Jiedal ‘Bujuea))
salieles
0B} [00UDS I0) 9oUBUSUIBW palinbaJ- puadxa painquisipun

"Yoa) "ol UUpE - "pusdxe pangLIsSIpun 210

seuejeg
1'UY08) Ol “UjWPE - ‘pusdxa paIngLisipun

S90S |BAUSD - 'puadxe paingiisipun 2oL

sasnjtpusdxa snoaue|jeosin
sjelsiew pue salddng
(so19s 00G-00%) SeoIas paseyoind snosue|BosIN
SOOIAIDS |BOIUYDD | PaseydIng
SBDIAISS [BUDISSDJOLd PaseyoIng
souejes
$OOIAISS [BHUSD - "puadxa pajnqilsIpun

UoBASIUIIPE [00UDS $80IAIeS Hoddns- puadxs paingLisipun [Blof

$109(qo JaYIO
sjeusiew pue sayddng
(solies 00G-00) saoiues paseyoind Jsyi0
$9OIAISS |B2IULD3) PUB Jeuoissajold paseyoind
SIUBISISSE [EOLIDIO PUE [ELIBIDI0SS JO SBlIR|RS
JEls |euoiIssajold JaUo Jo salie|es
sjediound juelsisse/siediound jo selejes
‘uoljeisiuiupe [0oyss saojaes Loddns- puadxs paingLisipun

(abed Joud woly panuiuod)

80



8€'9G1L'16 8/'006'298'9 91°099'856'9 (ya'85e'8e) 00'610'266'9 $
16681 S1'96%'19 92'989'v9 92°062'¢S 0096€' 11
LG'9LG vy 9621 1'65¢ £5'629'€0¢ £5'629'¢ce} 00°000'0L1
$8'065'GE £€'690'€65'S 81°969'829'S (zg'yo9'oLe) 00'12¢'6£6'S
00'v9r'ZS L 00'¥9¥'251 (oo'grz's) 00'089'65L
09's¥2' 15T 09'6v2'L52 09'6r2'LE 00°000'022
S7'658'01 S5OV LES 00°009'2yS 00°009'28 00°000'08%
65'82€'G1 65'82E'GL (yevz') 00'229'9l
21'999'9z6'e 21'999'926'c (88'¢sy'l) 000Z1'926'e
00'0£0'¢29 00'0£0'€49 000£0'¢/9
00'005'99L 00'005'991 00°005'99L
00°001'26 00'00)'26 00°00L'26
00'000'.8 0000028 00'000'.8
00'000'6%2 00°000'6%2 00'000'6v¢
00'000'0% 00'000'0% 00°000'0F
00°000'02 0000002 00°000'0Z
00°05¢2'6¢ 00'05Z'6¢ 00°052'6¢
00000'02Z') 00'000'022'} 00°000'0£Z°L
00'056'91 00'056'91L 00°056'9L
00'006'9) 00°006'91L 00'006'9L
0000521 00°006'L} 00°005'LL
21'966'0¢ 21'966'0¢ (88'es5¥')) 0005v'2¢
00°000°L6¢ 00°000'L6€ 00°000'26€
00°0¥¥'508 00'0¥¥'508 00'0¥¥'508 $
TVALOY WNLSY 135and SINIFWONIAY 139ang
OL ¥NId TYUNIA ISHIASNYL IYNIDINO
JONVIEYA 1395and
8002 "0€ INNI (30N SUVIA TvOSIS
aNN4TVE3N3D
ITNAIHIS NOSIHVANOD Adv13aoand
1OI41SId TOOHJS TYNCIDIT NVLIGVE-NOIONINT 14
8# 133HS

wb-0u L19IHXE

S}jBUBY pojeso|jeun [Bjo 1

sjauaq sakojdwta Jayl0
JUBWBSINGWIIBL UoIN ],
sHjauag ieeH
uonesuadwod s UsUWYIoA
seinbal - SUoHNQIIUOD JUBWSINBI JBYID
JBUI0 - SUONNGIILUOD AJINJSS |2100S
aoueinsu| dnoig

'sHjeuRq pajedojjeun

S3VIAIBS UoljeHodsuR) JUaph)s~ puadxe penguisipun (2o

saJnjipuadxa snosue|jsosiN

sjeusiew pue saljddng

uoliepodsuel) - $821AI8S paseyoind snosuej|aosIpy

sowAed Jo Nalf Ul ple - SBDIAIBS PajIBIu0)

YSL1O % D83 - Suspnis 'ps [e10ads - SBIAISS PRDEILOD

VS1D % 083 - siuspnis “Bai - 01198 Pajoeu0D

sjuswisalbe ol - syuapnys "pa [eloads - SDIAISS PBJOB[UOD

SIOPUSA -~ (JOOUDS PUB SWOY USBMISG LIEU) JBLIO) SODIAIBS PRIOBAUOD

SIOPUBA - (JoOYOS PUB SWIOY USam}aq) SaDIAIRS PajoRIU0)

$30IAI9S 9oUBULIIBW PUE Jledal ‘Bujuesi)

$B0IAISS |BOIUYDD) pUE [euoissajold paseyaind Jayi0

suresBoud uojepodsuel; HOS3 - aa) uswabeuey

(1o0yos g atuoy "19q uey} Joyo) uoepodsues jidnd Joj seuejes

‘pa |eads-(jooyos % awoy 1aq) uolepodsuen jidnd Joy sallejes

Bal-(jooyos g awoy 18q) uonepodsuel [idnd Joj seliejes
1$90IA18S Uofjeodsuel) Juapn)s- puadxs paingLIstpun

(abed Jopid woly panunuon)

81



(05'98z'622'¢) $  1L217'¥68'1s 12'926'v99'8y $  12'816'859 $  00'800'900'8y $
127 162'922 LGEGY LGE ARZ AT (8z'659'¢) 00'006'1£9
9z'68L'9.2 Glle8'ie 1%'929'80€ 17'929's 00°000°€0€
00'000'€ 00°000'€ 00°000'¢
9z'68L'¢/2 Ghle8'le 17'929'508 L4'929's 00°000'00¢
S6'L 9e'919'61E 1£'819'61LE (69'18Z6) 00°006'82¢
00'000'5Z1 00'000'62) 00°000'GZ1
00'000'52) 00'000'52) 00°000'621
00°000'8 00°000'8 00°000'8
00'£65'42 00'165'42 (00'g0t'22) 00'000'05
L£°9£0'v2 1£°920'v2 1£°9€0'vC
(00°000's) 00°000'G
(00°005't) 00005}
(00'000'G) 00°000's
SL0 $8'201'¢ 00'c0l'e 00'col'e
08’1 0Z°088'9 00'288'9 (00'815'2) 00'00t'6
(12°2,0°905°¢) 92'652'2VS' LS §5'189'9€0'8Y §5'€/6'299 00'80L'v2€ 1Y
(zy'8L0'1e6'e) $2'901'569'62 €8'/80'v9.'52 £8'1/¥'052 00'919'€15'62
(00108 129'1) 00°108'129'}
(00'26€'%50°}) 00°26€'¥50'L
(71'89%'289'}) $  ¥1'89v'/89'L $ $ $
TNLOV WNLOV 3oang SININONTWY 135and
OL 1¥NI4 TYNIA /SHIISNVHL IYNIDIHO
JONVIMVA 139ang
8002 '0€ INNT G3ANT SYV3IA 1vOSId
[ REREEENED)
3INA3IHOS NOSIEVAWOD Adv13ndang
10141813 TOCHDS TYNODIY NVLISVE-NOLONINT 14
&% 133HS

wb-Ou LiFIHX3

STFANLIANIEX3 WLOL

AVILNO TWLIdVO TV1OL

$80IAISS UOIONIISUOD pue uolisinboe salijioey (e10 ]

ansesal [eyde)
SIOINISS UONONASUOD
'$90IAJSS UOIIONIISUOD pue uosinboe salyjioe

swdinbe |gjot

Jeloads - sasng jooyog
Jejnbal - sasng |00yoS
Wawidinba [BUCIIONIISUI-UOU ~ STOIAIBS UONBHIoSURI] JUSPNS
sao(Aes Jueld Jo douRUSUIEW pue Uonelad)
Yoo L "oju| ‘uipy
SBOIAISS |BUSD
UolBASIUILPE J0OYDS

‘saunypuadxs poINGIASIpUN
weiboid [euoioniisul JBYIQ PUe Palosuodg-Jooyos
watdinby p3 |eioedg
8-9 sapelin

:uononysut - swesbold renbay
Juawidinbg

'AVILNO TW1idvO

asuadxs Jusuno - sainypuadxs [ejo ],

sainypusdxe psingLISIpUN (2101

(pa19Bpng-uou) suonNgLIUOD uotsuad Jvd]. Jeysq-up

(parebpng-uou) [eoIpaw Juswalal 1sod 4vd L Jeysq-uo
(palebpng-uou) SUOINAIIUOD AYINDSS [BID0S 4¥d.L Pasinguiey

(abed Joud woly panupuod)

82



oy r v e ]

90'¥€9 668 ¢ $ (dVVD) spund [ejustuIsncs Jod aotueleq pun4
(00°159'22¢) SISEQ dYVO U0 paziuboosl jou juswAed piy aleis jse
(dVYVYD) SUBWSeIS SPUN [BJUSWIUISAOL) O} UOIJBI|IoU009Y
90682'¢2Z'y
Y9GLL'EY0’ L soUBjRg pUn4 pajlIsaIun
0/.°6/6'Z8L onesay [erden
LL19L°00L" L sniding $$00X3 J0j DAIBSSY
£0°095'9L0'} saunypuadx3 sJes A uenbasans Joj peyeubisa( - sniding ssaox3
1/6'666'66€ sanyipuadxg saea A juanbasqng Joj pajeublsag- pausey Alleban
§5°898'6.F $ SDOUBIQUINOUT IO} BAISSEY
‘uone|njdessy
1611765671 $ 90°G8Z'cTe’V $ 76691 V9TC $ (/2'816'859) $ 7 61780'€C6C $ ‘0€ aunr ‘saduejeq pund
617112695 6L°112'G95' 617114698 't Ainr ‘saouejeg pund
¥L'6L1'656'L $ (eL'ozy'zye) ¢ (Lz'sys'L0e') $ (Lz'816'859) $ (00°2z9'zv9’L) $ sainyipuadx3 (Japun) JeAQ sanusAdy Jo (Aousioya() sseox3
VN0V IVNLOVY 13950ng SINIWANINY 139dnd
OL T¥NId IYNI3 /SHAISNYHEL IVNIDIFIO
FONVIHYA 139ang

(obed Joud wols panuluod)

800¢ 0 ANNI A3ANT SHYIA TvOSId
AN 4 TYH3IN3D
3TNA3HIOS NOSIHVAWOD Adv.L30dNd
LOIFLSIA T00HOS TWYNOIOHEY NV LIGVE-NOLDNINT TS

O1# 133HS
«40, L1dIHX3

83



REVENUES:
State sources
Federal sources
Other sources

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES:

Instruction:
Salaries of teachers

Purchased professional - Educational Services

Purchased professional-technical services
Other purc. professional & tech. services
Other purchased services

Travel

Supplies and materials

Textbooks

Total instruction

Support services:
Salaries of teachers
Personal services-employee benefits
Purchased professional-technical services

Purchased professional - Educationa! Services

Travel
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and construction services:

Instructional equipment

Total facilities acquisition and construction serv.

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

EXHIBIT "C-2"

BUDGET
ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/ FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET AMENDMENTS BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL TO ACTUAL
$57,909.00 $234,074.35 $291,983.35 $270,586.10 $21,397.25
723,447.00 342,947 64 1,066,394.64 939,939.86 126,454.78
21,743.01 21,743.01 8,066.34 13,676.67
781,356.00 598,765.00 1,380,121.00 1,218,582.30 161,528.70
92,762.10 234,268.00 327,030.10 300,526.15 26,503.95
14,600.00 (10,466.34) 4,133.66 4,133.66
22,050.70 16,449.80 38,500.50 38,500.00 0.50
120.00 120.00 120.00
100,181.70 (50,443.82) 49,737.88 38,517.39 11,220.49
775.00 775.00 470.34 304.66
12,886.35 100,308.12 113,194.47 100,762.64 12,431.83
4,649.00 2,994.80 7,843.80 4,208.81 3,434.98
247,129.85 294,005.56 541,135.41 482,985.33 58,150.08
35,581.00 51,289.12 86,870.12 49,373.12 37,497.00
23,084.00 47,694.91 70,778.91 63,127.59 7,851.32
419,263.70 88,012.30 507,276.00 507,271.50 4.50
36,008.00 60,409.00 96,417.00 42,174.48 54,242 52
933.30 1,551.70 2,485.00 2,397.81 87.19
12,344.55 9,518.45 21,863.00 21,718.25 14475
7,011.60 45,788.96 52,800.56 49,544.22 3,256.34
534,226.15 304,264.44 838,490.59 735,606.97 102,883.62
495.00 495.00 495.00
495.00 495.00 495.00
$781,356.00 $598,765.00 $1,380,121.00 $1,218,592.30 $161,528.70
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

BUDGET TO GAAP RECONCILIATION

NOTE TO RSI
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Note A - Explanation of difference between budgetary inflows and outflows
and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Sources/inflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue”
from the budgetary comparison schedule

Difference - budget to GAAP:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that encumbrances
are recognized as expenditures, and the related revenue is recognized.

The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary purposes
and differs from GAAP which does not recognize the revenue until the

subsequent year when the State recognizes the related expense (GASB 33).

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the current year,
previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

Uses/outflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total expenditures” from the
budgetary comparison schedule

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not received
is reported in the year the order is placed fc budgetary
purposes but in the year the supplies are received for

financial reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balance - governmental funds
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GENERAL
FUND

EXHIBIT "C-3"

SPECIAL
REVENUE
FUND

$51,551,786.64

$1,218,592.30

4,572.21
(327,651.00)
317,511.00
51,541,646.64 1,223,164.51
51,894,212.77 1,218,592.30
4,572.21

$51,894,212.77

$1,223,164.51




OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
DETAIL STATEMENTS

87




(ebed 1xau uo panuyuo}

00258$ 00'65$ 0z'8ZL$ P& 16£°0€$ ¥69.0'26$ 00'502°2$ SE¥89'GE ST'G09°201L$
002e8 00'6S 0c'8etL S 16€°0¢ v6'9L0°25 29'816'L 00'881'€Z
02'821 29295y 0006 00'2¢¢
00¢s8 00'65 ¥0'206 00veT'vl 00'8¥L')
18°46€C
000001 Q0°89¥'61 00°0LYL
16418 00°900°9L
05 v8y'8Z 00°809°01 29'828'tL 00Tiv'e
00602’ €469L°€ ST LP'Y8
00602 SOVSL'L €L yeL'el
89110 Z1€89°0L
00'258 00'6S 0z'8¢t ¥ L6E0E ¥6'9.0'2S 00°602'2 SEVR9'G §2°609'201
00268$ 00658 0T'8zLs y416£'0E$ $6°920°26% 00°502°2$ SE'¥89'SE GT'609'201%
800¢-2002 £002-9002 0/0 £002-300C £002-900C 800¢-£002 VIS 0/09 £002-900C 8002-200¢
QLdvd - 3L Q idvd - 1 3L vV 1dvd - IF310L Y ldvd -3l Y Ldvd -1 3T0L FALLL [R=RNAER 13701

1# 1d3HS
wb73e LIGIHX3

8002 "0¢ ANNF A4ANT ¥VIA TvOSId JHLHOd

SISva AYV1390N4 - SAdN1IAGNIdXT ANV SINNIAIY 30 ITNAIHDIS DNINFGNOD
ANNd INNIAIY Tvi0IdS
LOIFALSIA T0O0HIS TYNOIO Y NVLRIVY-NOLONINT TS

SaINYIPUBAXD [B)O ],
$99IAI8S poddns |01

s|eueleW pue sayddng
$90IAIBS poseyaind Jaylo
jonesy
S92IAJ8S [BUONEINPT - |BUOISSSJ0Jd PasByong
$82IAIDS [BOIUYDA)-{RUOISSRI04d PISEYDING
SHJoU] 89A0|dWa-SAVIAIDS BUOSIS]
SI9YoE9] JO $lBleS
1$901Al8s Joddng

uoiloNAsul .10 |,

SHOOGIX L
sjeudjew pue soyddng
[oABI,
S90IAIBS paseyand Jauln
SOVINIBS [BDIUYDB)-{BUOISSBJ0Id PRSBYIN
SOOIALES [BUOHEINPT - [BUOISS)0Id pasByYDInd
S19Yoe9) JO SoLe(ES

UORONIISUY
‘SIANLIANTSX3

SONUOAS (80|

$904N0$ IS0
$80IN0S |RJOPO
$90.N0S 9jeIg

‘SANNAAIY

88



(ebed 1xeu uo panuyuon)

€4°9107T$ 00'vve'v$ Lo'62e$ 06°021'6$ LEV06°LS 289118 Ly OLv'ol$ 90'602'6%
00'8¢€ 95'€02 0§°02L's LEP08°) 808989
00'vL 95'€02 05029 0962t
141
00'062S
00'v9C 80'8¢€L
00006y 00'08%
£4°910C 00°906°¢ Lg'Ge pAR19% Ly 010l 86°0vE'E
£2910C 0095y 16'6Z LE°9LL €290y 866102
00°0St'€ YT vee’9 006z
£€2°910C 00 vy L0'622 06°021's LEV06'L LE°9¢1 L70LY 0L 90'60.'6
€29L0°2$ 00'vvZ'v$ L0'622% 06°021'6% LEP06'L$ 1879118 L7OLP'0LS 90°60.'6%
O/3 9002-5002 800¢-2002 0O/0 9002-5002 0O/0 £002-9002 8002-200¢ 0/J 9002-600¢ £002-9002 800¢-200C
AL AFLIL ALFTLIL A FTLL ALILIL AL 1371 [R=RNANN
800< 0 INNF GIGNT JVIA TVOSId IHL YOS
SISve AdVLID0NG - SN LIANIdXT ANV SINNIATE 3O TTNAIHIS DNINIGWOD
ANNA INNIATY VI03dS
LOIY1SI3 TOOHDS TWNOIDTY NVLINVE-NOLONINT T
¢# 133HS

«b-du LI9IHX3

saunjpuadxs |Bj0)
$991AI9S [oddns 210 )

sjeualew pue soiddng
$901MI8s paseyaind Byl
oS,
S8IIAIRG [BUOHEINPT - {eUOISSajold paseyoindg
SIVIAISS [BOIUYDD}-|eLOISSY0Id paseydInd
S)oUSq 9940|dWo-5391AI8S [RUOSISY
Sieyoed) JO SoLees
:s90IAIS loddng

uoONSUE (B0,

SHOOQIXa |
s|eusiew pue sa)ddng
|oAeLy,
seonies peseyoind Jauio
S8DIAJ9S [BOIUYIS}-|jRUOISSa0Id paseyoInd
SIVINISG |RUONEINDT - [BUOISSSJOLd PBSEUYDING
sJoyoes} Jo ssleles

uoRoNASY|
‘SHANLIANIGXI

$ONUBADI [RJ0L

$90UNOS JOYID
$92UN0S |esopa
S90INOS BJRIS

‘SINNIAIY

89



(sbed 1xou uo panunuoD)

60°261LS 2L 12S'eves 00256'6$ 8910¢'6$ 00°421°L€$ 11°982°€$ 81°198°C$ 8.°ZLv'699%
2569894 002S6'G 890G 009229 117982 00'628°} L1'£96'208
20°946'%C 11°982°¢ L1'0S6'6
000824 00000
00266'S 890¢'S 006281 00°461°CZ
054270} 00'942°69¥
00'289'6€ 00'922°9
6072614 02'299'99t 00°1L06'%C 8lL9eL’) L9°6¥¥'991
026£9 LTELLLY L9°6V6'62
6E°L1G 00°000°8€
00'00S'8€
£6'888'8L1 00°106'v2 8L°9ee’tL 00°000'¥9
60°2GL°L ZLLTS'eve 00'¢56'G 89V0E'S 002ZL'LE L198L'e 81198 84721699
00°421'tES L1°982°¢c$ 81°198'2$ 8L°Z1¥'699%
60°261°1% [ XARN A 00'256'6$ 8910¢'6$
dIHSHINLIYV ANYHO HO43dS NOILYOIHISSVTO 800¢-2002 0O/ 9002-500¢ £002-9002 8002-200C
NOLLYONQa3 WSLLNY J11dNd - NON '® NOILYNIWVX3 HSd - v3Qi 2ISVa - v3at otsva - v3aal olsvd - vaal
HIALIOVHYHO oand - NON
800¢ '0€ ANNF G3ANT ¥VIA TVOSHd IHL ¥O3
SISVE AYV1IOANd - SFINLIANIIXI ANV SINNIATYH JO FTNJIHIS ONINIGNOD
ANN4 INNIATY VIO3dS
LI1HLSIA TOOHOS TYNOIDIY NVLIHVY-NOLONINT TS
£# 133HS

wb=2 1I19IHX3

saImIpuadxa 210
$92IAIeS Woddns [0,

sjeuolew pue soyddng
$90IAIDS Paseyund JoUio
[ETN:AY
SODIAIRG [BUONEONPT - [BUOISSDJOLd paseydng
S9OIAIBS |BOIUYDR)-{EUOISSS0Id pasEYIING
S)JoUS] 9940|dLW-SIVINISS [RUOSIDY
SIBYOES) JO SSLEIES
:s90IAJ0S Hoddng

uopoNIiSuI (810§,

SHOOGIXSL
sieuslew pue ssyddng
|onel}
$90IMBS paseyaind Jaylo
SOIAISS |edIUYOB}-[euISSaoId paseydind
SOOIAIOS |BUCHEINDT - [eusissajod paseyoing
sisyoes) Jo sauees

uononISY|
‘SAHUNLIANIAXS

sanuaaal jEJ0}

$90IN0S PYO

SO0UNOS |BIOPR

$O0UNOS 9IS
'SINNIATY

90



0£°Z65'812°1$

46°909'GEL

T YYSeY
Gz8LLLe
187/6€°C
syyiley
06°L42°20S
65°421'€9
Zlese'sy

££7686°28Y

18'802'y
7929.°001
ve0LY
6€°LLG'8E
00°006'8€

G1°926°00€

0872658121
¥€'990'8
98'6£6'686
01°986°04¢%

SIV10L

P# 133HS
wb3u LIGIHX3

00000t $

$£°990°4$ 08'2¥e$

00°'8v6°'9$

00°0pT'cs

18'802'v$ sainypuadxs |ejot

08'2v2

00'8y6'9

00'0%'e

S89IAIBS Joddns jejo},

08°L¥C

00'8¥6'9

ooove'e

sleuslew pue saiddng
seoIAJes paseyond Jayl0
[ERETN
S9OIAISS [RUOREONPS - {BU0issajoid paseydind
SODIAIS {BIIUYDSI-eUCISSDI0Id PaseylINg
SJIjoUaq 99A0|dW-SBDINISS [RUOSID]
$1040€9] JO SOUBES
1$90IAI8S Loddng

00°000°L

vE'990°L

18'80C"Y uononsul [gjo L

00°000°'t

0Ly

00°966'9

18'80Z' 1 Soogixat
s|euaew pue saiddng
joABE]
saonses paseyaund OO
SOOIAISS [BOIULOS}-|eusISSa40.d paseyding
SOOIAIDG [ELONEINDT - jBLOISSSJ0Id paseydind
SI9Y2ES} JO SoURjeS
uononsu
‘SAUNLIANIIX3

00°000°}

v€'990°L 08'4ve

00'8¥6°9

000v2'e

18'80C'Y SBNUBABY [BJOL

00°000°1$

1393y

¥€990'L$
08'L¥2$
INVHD NOILONYLSNI

1004 VAININTIAANS
2119Nd - NON

00'876'9%

00°0v2'cs

S90UNOS JAYIQ
SONUNOS (BISPO
18'802'v$ $924N0S B}eIS
‘SANNIATY

ONISHNN
ONdnd - NON

8002 "0€ INNT d3AN3 JVIA TWISId FHL ¥OS

ADOTONHDAL
OIMaNd-NON

SISVE AMV13IOANG - SFUNLIONIJXT ANV SINNIAZY JO TTNAFHIS ONINIGWOD

NN INNIAIY VIOIdS

LORALSIA TO0HOS TVNOID 3 NV LIGVE-NOLONIWNT T

SMO0gLXAL
oI1anNd-NON

91



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
DETAIL STATEMENTS
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EXHIBIT "E-2"

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE AND
PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

REVISED
AUTHORIZED
COST

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical services $ 18,067.42
Construction services 350,787.57
Supplies 84,905.99
Equipment purchases 45,551.00
Total expenditures 499,311.98
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)

expenditures (499,311.98)
Fund balance - beginning 867,514.77
Fund balance - ending $ 368,202.79
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

EXHIBIT "F-2a"

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE, AND

Revenues and Other Financing

Sources

State Sources - SCC Grant

Bond proceeds and transfers
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Purchased professional and
technical services

Construction services

Supplies

Land and improvements
Equipment purchases

Other objects

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) or revenues
over (under) expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

SCC Amount

Local Share

Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion

Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

$

$

PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

JP CASE MIDDLE SCHOOL

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
5,976,614.00 $ $ 5,976,614.00 $ 5,976,614.00
33,248,000.00
5,976,614.00 5,976,614.00 39,224,614 .00
1,359,790.92 18,067.42 1,377,858.34 2,648,588.50
33,357,978.30 350,787.57 33,708,765.87 33,601,411.50
1,777,126.80 84,905.99 1,862,032.79 770,452 84
1,806,112.00 45,551.00 1,851,663.00 1,806,112.00
119,546.36 119,546.36 238,435.16
159,614.00
7,538,048.83 499 311.98 38,919,866.36 39,224 614.00
(1,561,434.83) $ (499,311.98) $ (32,943,252.36) $

1510-N01-02-0249-00

3/31/2003

9/24/2002
33,248,386.00
33,248,386.00

5,076,614.00
33,248,386.00
39,225,000.00

NONE

39,225,000.00

NONE
95%
7/1/2005
not completed
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOQL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

EXHIBIT "F-2b"

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE, AND

Revenues and Other Financing

Sources

State Sources - SCC Grant

Transfer from capital reserve
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses
Salaries

Supplies

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) or revenues
over (under) expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

SCC Amount

Local Share

Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over
Original Authorized Cost
Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

ROBERT HUNTER ELECTRICAL UPGRADE

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
$ 12,236.00 $ 12,236.00 $ 12,236.00
18,352.90 18,352.90 18,352.90
30,588.90 30,588.90 30,588.90
18,235.56 18,235.56 18,237.06
12,351.84 12,351.84 12,351.84
30,587.40 30,587.40 30,588.90
$ 150 % 150 %

1510-050-02-1200

12/23/2003

N/A

N/A

N/A
5,734.26

24,854.64

30,558.90

NONE
30,558.90

NONE
100%
10/29/2002
completed
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOQOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

EXHIBIT "F-2¢"

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE, AND

Revenues and Other Financing

Sources

State Sources - SCC Grant

Transfer from capital reserve
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Purchased professional and
technical services
Construction services

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) or revenues
over (under) expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized

Bonds lssued

SCC Amount

Local Share

Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over
Original Authorized Cost
Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

READING-FLEMING ROOF REPLACEMENT

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost
5865430 $ $ 59,654.30 59,654.30
94,190.00 94,190.00 94,190.00
153,844.30 153,844.30 153,844.30
4,544 10 4.544 10 10,504.30
133,340.00 133,340.00 143,340.00
137,884.10 137,884.10 153,844.30
1596020 $ 3 15,960.20

1510-040-03-1402-00
6/11/2004

N/A

N/A

N/A

62,794.00

94,190.00
156,984.00
NONE
1563,844.30

NONE
100%
2/18/2004
completed
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

EXHIBIT "F-2d"

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE, AND

Revenues and Other Financing

Sources

State Sources - SCC Grant

Transfer from capital reserve
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

Purchased professional and
technical services

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

SCC Amount

Local Share

Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over
Original Authorized Cost
Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

DESMARES MAGNETIC DOORS

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost

446482 3% $ 446482 % 4,464 .82
9,360.00 9,360.00 9,360.00

13,824.82 13,824.82 13,824.82
6,200.00 6,200.00 13,824.82
6,200.00 6,200.00 13,824.82
762482 % $ 762482 %

1510-0350-04-000C
6/14/2004
N/A
N/A
N/A
6,240.00
9,360.00
15,600.00
NONE
13,824.82

NONE
100%
9/13/2004
completed
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

EXHIBIT "F-2¢"

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE_AND

Revenues and Other Financing

Sources

State Sources - SCC Grant

Transfer from capital reserve
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses
Supplies

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) or revenues
over (under) expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

SCC Amount

Local Share

Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over
Original Authorized Cost
Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

BARLEY SHEAF ELECTRICAL UPDATE

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost

16,452.13 $ $ 16,452.13 16,452.13
30,132.00 30,132.00 30,132.00
46,584.13 46,584.13 46,584.13

6,715.50 6,715.50 46,584.13

6,715.50 6,715.50 46,584.13
39,86863 $ 3 39,868.63

1510-030-04-1000
8/9/2004
N/A
N/A
N/A
20,088.00
30,132.00
50,220.00
NONE
46,584.13

NONE
100%
5/9/2004
completed
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PROPRIETARY FUND DETAIL STATEMENTS

Proprietary funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the district's board is that the costs
of providing goods or services be financed through user charges.

FOOD SERVICES FUND: This fund provides for the operation of food services
within the school district.
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EXHIBIT "G-1"

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPRIETARY FUND
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2008

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
ENTERPRISE FUND

FOOD COMPARATIVE TOTALS
SERVICE JUNE 30
FUND 2008 2007
ASSETS:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 181,962.90 $ 191,862.90 % 172,434.08
Accounts receivable:
State 2,056.12 2,056.12 801.68
Federal 23,874.48 23,874.48 8,367.01
Other 1,5625.40 1,625.40 7,769.87
Inventories 18,751.63 18,751.63 25,917.43
Total current assets 238,170.53 238,170.53 215,290.05
Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery & equipment 652,888.00 652,888.00 648,989.00
Less accumulated depreciation (320,119.24) (320,119.24) (296,380.11)
Total noncurrent assets 332,768.76 332,768.76 352,608.89
Total assets 570,939.29 570,939.29 567,898.94
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 74,875.87 74,875.87 44,649.59
Refunds payable 1,350.00
Deferred revenue 16,891.04 16,891.04 12,259.68
Total current liabilities 91,766.91 91,766.91 58,259.27
Total liabilities 91,766.91 91,766.91 58,259.27
NET ASSETS
Investment in capital assets 332,768.76 332,768.76 352,608.89
Unrestricted 146,403.62 146,403.62 157,030.78
Total net assets $ 479,17238 $ 479,172.38 $ 509,639.67
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUND

EXHIBIT "G-2"

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

FOOD

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services:
Daily sales - reimbursable programs
Special functions

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of sales
Salaries
Employee benefits
Other purchase service
Supplies and materials
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating (loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

State Sources:

State school lunch program
Federal Sources:

National school lunch program
Contributed capital
Disposition of capital assets (net)
Interest earned on investments
National food distribution commodities

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Net (Loss)

Change in net assets

Total net assets - beginning

Total net assets - ending

A

—

COMPARATIVE TOTALS

2007

FUND 2008

784,210.08 784,210.08 759,527.67
22,983.14 22,983.14 51,010.89
807,193.22 807,193.22 810,538.56
476,882.00 476,882.00 424,652.63
311,010.75 311,010.75 285,089.97
84,687.38 84,687.38 87,375.22
49,260.99 49,260.99 46,342.67
88,018.05 88,018.05 77,945.95
35,652.46 35,652.46 35,468.22
1,045,511.63 1,045511.63 956,874.66
(238,318.41) (238,318.41) (146,336.10)
11,295.58 11,295.58 11,426.14
126,627.46 126,627.46 114,234.28
16,746.67

(2,987.67) (2,987.67)
6,183.43 6,183.43 7,385.87
66,732.32 66,732.32 47,140.36
207,851.12 207,851.12 196,933.32
(30,467.29) (30,467.29) 50,597.22
(30,467.29) (30,467.29) 50,597.22
509,639.67 509,639.67 459,042.45
479,172.38 479,172.38 509,639.67




FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUND
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

EXHIBIT "G -3"

FOOD COMPARATIVE TOTALS
SERVICE JUNE 30
FUND 2008 2007
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers $ 813,43769 $ 813,437.69 $ 819,138.49
Payments to employees (311,010.75) (311,010.75) (285,089.97)
Payments to employee benefits (84,687.38) (84,687.38) (87,375.22)
Payments to suppliers (506,755.28) (506,755.28) (526,595.95)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities) (89,015.72) (89,015.72) (79,922 .65)
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
State sources 10,041.14 10,041.14 11,510.56
Federal sources 111,119.99 111,119.99 113,974.67
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities: 121,161.13 121,161.13 125,485.23
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments 6,183.43 6,183.43 7,385.87
Net cash provided by (used for)
investing activities 6,183.43 6,183.43 7,385.87
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Purchases of capital assets (18,800.00) (18,800.00) (21,731.00)
Net cash provided by (used for) capital
and related financing activities (18,800.00) (18,800.00) (21,731.00)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 19,528.84 19,528.84 31,217.45
Cash and cash equivalents, July 1, 2007 172,434.06 172,434.06 141,216.61
Cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 2008 191,962.90 191,962.90 172,434.06
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities
Operating income (loss) (238,318.41) (238,318.41) (146,336.10)
Adjustments to reconciling operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation 35,652.46 35,652.46 35,468.22
Federal commodities 66,732.32 66,732.32 47,140.36
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 6,244.47 6,244.47 7,249.93
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue 4,631.36 4,631.36 (482.54)
(Increase) decrease in inventories 7,165.80 7,165.80 (1,697.12)
Increase (decrease) in overpayments payable (1,350.00) (1,350.00) 1,350.00
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 30,226.28 30,226.28 (22,615.40)
149,302.69 149,302.69 66,413.45
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ (89,015.72) % (89,015.72) $ (79,922.65)
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS DETAIL STATEMENTS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by the district for a specific purpose:

Unemployment Compensation  This trust fund is used to pay unemployment
Insurance Trust Fund: compensation claims as they arise.

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the district as an agent for another party:

Student Activity Fund: This agency fund is used to account for student funds held at
the schools.
Payroll Fund: This agency fund is used to account for the payroll transactions of the

school district.
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TRUST AND AGENCY FUND
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2008

EXHIBIT "H-1"

AGENCY FUNDS UNEMPLOYMENT COMPARATIVE TOTALS
STUDENT PAYROLL COMPENSATION JUNE 30
ACTIVITY AGENCY TRUST 2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5458470 $ 276,581.30 § 336,069.49 3 668,13549 § 374,888.37
Intrafund receivable 10,866.28 10,866.28 13,467.41
Total assets 54,584.70 276,581.30 347,835.77 679,001.77 388,355.78
LIABILITIES
Intrafunds payable 10,866.28 10,866.28 13,467 .41
Interfunds payable 44,253.66 44,253.66 40,069.72
Payroll deductions and withholdings 221,461.36 221,461.36 617.70
Due to student groups 54,584.70 54,684.70 44,545.31
Total liabilities 54,584.70 276,581.30 331,166.00 98,700.14
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for unemployment
claims 347,835.77 347,835.77 289,655.64
Total net assets $ $-0- $ $-0- $ 34783577 $ 34783577 $ 289,655.64
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EXHIBIT "H-2"

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TRUST FUND - UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TRUST
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 AND 2007

2008 2007
ADDITIONS:
Contributions:
Other $ 6417766  $ 61,438.50
Total contributions 64,177.66 61,438.50
Investment earnings:
Interest on investments 8,804.80 10,819.73
Net investment earnings 8,804.80 10,819.73
Total additions 72,982.46 72,258.23
DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment claims 14,802.33 35,760.84
Total deductions 14,802.33 35,760.84
Change in net assets 58,180.13 36,497.39
Net assets beginning of year 289,655.64 253,158.25
Net assets end of year $ 34783577 % 289,655.64
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Student Activities Fund

Athletic Fund

School Store

J.P. Case Student Fund

Total all schools

EXHIBIT "H-3"

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

CASH

BALANCE CASH DISBURSE- BALANCE
JUNE 30, 2007 RECEIPTS MENTS JUNE 30, 2008
$ 3487273 §$ 108,499.77 § 102,31833 $ 41,054.17
10,752.50 10,747.50 5.00
3,177.52 995.49 2,182.03
6,495.06 23,367.21 18,5618.77 11,343.50
$ 4454531  $ 14261948 $ 132,580.09 % 54,584.70
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ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES:

Intrafunds payable
Interfunds payable
Net salary account
Payroll deductions and withholdings

Total liabilities

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAYROLL AGENCY FUNDS

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

EXHIBIT "H-4"

BALANCE BALANCE
JULY 1, 2007 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS JUNE 30, 2008
54,154.83 $ 31,818,764.27 $ 31,596,337.80 $ 276,581.30
54,154.83 31,818,764.27 31,596,337.80 276,581.30
13,467.41 64,177.66 66,778.79 10,866.28
40,069.72 12,293.76 8,109.82 44,253.66
18,382,753.85 18,382,753.85

617.70 13,359,539.00 13,138,695.34 221,461.36

54,154.83 $ 31,818,764.27 $ 31,596,337.80 § 276,581.30
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LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES

The Long-Term schedules are used to reflect the outstanding principal balances of the long-term
liabilities of the District. This includes obligations under Serial Bonds and Capital Leases.
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATISTICAL SECTION
Contents Page
Financial Trends:

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how
the district's financial performance and well being have changed over time. J-1to J-4

Revenue Capacity:

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the district's
most significant local revenue source, the property tax. J-5t0 J-9

Debt Capacity:
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability
of the district's current levels of outstanding debt and the district's ability to issue
additional debt in the future. J-10 to J-13

Demographic and Economic information:

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the district's financial activities take place. J-14 to J-15

Operating Information:

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand
how the information in the district's financial report relates to the services the district
provides and the activities it performs. J-16 to J-20

Sources

Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual
financial reports (CAFR) for the relevant year. The district implemented GASB Statement 34 in the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2003; schedules presenting district-wide information include information
beginning in that year.
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EXHIBIT "J-7"

SHEET #1
FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES
UNAUDITED
Township of Raritan Overlapping Rates
Fiscal Year General Total Direct Hunterdon Total Direct and
Ended Obligation School Township of Central Hunterdon Overlapping

June 30, Basic Rate (a) Debt Service (b) Tax Rate Raritan High School County Tax Rate
2008 $0.832 $0.090 $0.922 $0.243 $0.474 $0.348 $1.987
2007 0.797 0.090 0.887 0.248 0.465 0.360 1.960
2006 1.437 0.153 1.590 0.360 0.828 0.662 3.440
2005 1.293 0.188 1.481 0.307 0.774 0.648 3.210
2004 1.245 0.194 1.439 0.307 0.722 0.629 3.097
2003 1.254 0.128 1.382 0.311 0.653 0.644 2.990
2002 1.188 0.148 1.336 0.337 0.620 0.607 2.900
2001 1.171 0.177 1.348 0.337 0.612 0.543 2.840
2000 1.125 0.166 1.291 0.336 0.527 0.509 2.663
1999 1.117 0.172 1.289 0.335 0.527 0.459 2.610

Source: District Records and Municipal Tax Collector
(Rates are per $100 of assessed value)

NJSA 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy when
added to other components of the district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by
more than the spending growth limitation calculated as follows: the prebudget year net budget increased
by the cost of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is greater, plus any spending growth adjustments.

(a) The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the Net
valuation taxable

(b) Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.
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EXHIBIT "J-7"

SHEET #2
FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES
UNAUDITED
Borough of Flemington Overlapping Rates

Fiscal Year General Total Direct Hunterdon Total Direct and

Ended Obligation School Borough of Central Hunterdon Overlapping

June 30, Basic Rate (a) Debt Service (b) Tax Rate Flemington High School County Tax Rate

2008 $0.803 $0.084 $0.887 $0.488 $0.494 $0.323 $2.192
2007 0.837 0.095 0.932 0.478 0.540 0.330 2.280
2006 0.896 0.095 0.991 0.496 0.552 0.341 2.380
2005 0.867 0.126 0.993 0.510 0.527 0.360 2.390
2004 1.028 0.160 1.188 0.561 0.617 0.414 2.780
2003 1.254 0.128 1.382 0.571 0.562 0.428 2.943
2002 1.023 0.127 1.150 0.595 0.572 0.453 2.770
2001 1.031 0.155 1.186 0.589 0.626 0.439 2.840
2000 1.025 0.151 1.176 0.592 0.675 0.415 2.858
1999 1.067 0.164 1.231 0.566 0.598 0.415 2.810

Source: District Records and Municipal Tax Collector
(Rates are per $100 of assessed value)

NJSA 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy when
added to other components of the district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by
more than the spending growth limitation calculated as follows: the prebudget year net budget increased
by the cost of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is greater, plus any spending growth adjustments.

(a) The district’s basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the Net
valuation taxable

(b) Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.
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EXHIBIT "J-9"
SHEET # 1

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
TOWNSHIP OF RARITAN
UNAUDITED

Fiscal Year Taxes Levied Collected within the Fiscal Year of the Levy (a)

Ended for the Percentage Collections in
June 30 Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Subsequent Years

2008 $39,102,565.20 $39,102,565.20 100.00% -

2007 37,065,195.30 37,065,195.30 100.00% -

2006 34,646,664.10 34,646,664.10 100.00% -

2005 30,366,963.11 30,366,963.11 100.00% -

2004 29,766,406.66 29,766,406.66 100.00% -

2003 25,913,510.01 25,913,510.01 100.00% -

2002 25,560,017.89 25,560,017.89 100.00% -

2001 23,326,161.87 23,326,161.87 100.00% -

2000 21,125,794.47 21,125,794 .47 100.00% -

1999 21,539,098.83 21,539,098.83 100.00% -

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

Note: School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is
required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in is the amount voted upon or certified prior
o the end of the school year.
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EXHIBIT "J-8"
SHEET # 2

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
BOROUGH OF FLEMINGTON

UNAUDITED
Fiscal Year Taxes Levied Collected within the Fiscal Year of the Levy (a)
Ended for the Percentage Collections in
June 30 Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Subseguent Years
2008 $4,884,702.80 $4,884,702.80 100.00% -
2007 5,041,543.70 5,041,543.70 100.00% -
2006 4,584,328.90 4,584,328.90 100.00% -
2005 4,169,929.89 4,169,929.89 100.00% -
2004 4,503,304.34 4,503,304.34 100.00% -
2003 3,862,937.99 3,862,937.99 100.00% -
2002 3,848,483.11 3,848,483.11 100.00% -
2001 3,677,110.13 3,677,110.13 100.00% -
2000 3,350,666.53 3,350,666.53 100.00% -
1999 3,977,616.17 3,977,616.17 100.00% -

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

Note: School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is
required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in is the amount voted upon or certified prior

to the end of the school year.
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Fiscal Year
Ended
June 30

2008
2007
2006
2005
2004
2003
2002
2001
2000
1999

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

RATIOS OF NET BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

UNAUDITED

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

General
Obligation
Bonds

$50,149,000.00
52,479,000.00
54,089,000.00
56,209,000.00
58,205,877.84
26,846,633.22
28,690,388.60
30,738,143.98
32,771,899.36
29,053,654.74

Deductions

Net General
Bonded Debt

Outstanding

$50,149,000.00
52,479,000.00
54,089,000.00
56,209,000.00
58,205,877.84
26,846,633.22
28,690,388.60
30,738,143.98
32,771,899.36
29,053,654.74

Percentage of
Actual Taxable
Value (a) of

Property

1.16%
1.22%
2.40%
2.13%
2.37%
1.13%
1.27%
1.44%
1.62%
1.49%

EXHIBIT "J-11"

Per Capita (b)

$1,877.68
$1,968.45
2,040.56
2,141.46
2,256.30
1,059.79
1,157.29
1,271.70
1,364.98
1,291.16

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
(a) See Exhibit NJ J-6 for property tax data.
(b) Population data can be found in Exhibit NJ J-14.
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2007

Estimated
Percentage
Applicable (a)

UNAUDITED
Debt

Governmental Unit Outstanding
Debt repaid with property taxes

Flemington Borough $6,776,297.33

Raritan Township 28,092,812.77
Other debt

Hunterdon County 151,194,224.92

Subtotal, overlapping debt
Flemington-Raritan Regional School District Direct Debt

Total direct and overlapping debt

Source: Municipal Chief Financial Officer, County Treasurer's Office

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District.

100.00%
100.00%

19.83%

EXHIBIT "J-12"

Estimated Share
of Overlapping
Debt

$6,776,297.33
28,092,812.77

29,976,271.57

$64,845,381.67

50,149,386.00

This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and
businesses of the district. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the

entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that

every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

(a) For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property
values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable value that is within

the district's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

Personal Income (b)

UNAUDITED

Per Capita
Personal Income (¢)

Year Population (a)
2008 26,708
2007 26,660
2006 26,507
2005 26,248
2004 25,797
2003 25,332
2002 24,791
2001 24171
2000 24,009
1999 22,502
Source:

(a) Population information provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development.

$1,711,822,552
1,708,746,040
1,5685,463,191
1,632,227,000
1,470,738,564
1,412,892,300
1,352,101,140
1,277,799,915
1,157,353,845
1,034,911,984

$64,094
64,094
59,813
58,375
57,012
55,775
54,540
52,865
48,205
45,992

EXHIBIT "J-14"

Unemployment Rate (d)

Flemington

3.10%
3.60%
3.60%
3.70%
4.90%
5.90%
5.40%
3.20%
2.60%
3.20%

Raritan

1.50%
1.80%
1.80%
1.60%
2.90%
3.50%
3.20%
1.90%
1.50%
1.90%

(b) Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented.

(c) Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US Bureau of

Economic Analysis.

(d) Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development.
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EXHIBIT "J-16"

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOQL DISTRICT
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

UNAUDITED
2008 2007 2008 2005 2004
Function/Program
Instruction:
Regular 278 274 244 234 253
Special education 48 48 42 37 47
Other special education
Vocational
Other instruction 63 63 41 38 49
Nonpublic school programs
Adult/continuing education programs
Support Services:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services
General administrative services 3 3 4 4 4
School administrative services 17 17 17 15 15
Plant operations and maintenance 11 11 11 10 9
Pupil transportation
Central services 33 33 33 29 29
Administration information technology 5 5 5 4 4
Special Schools
Food Service 25 25 23 23 21
Total 483 479 420 394 431

Source: District Personnel Records
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FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Bonds - Selective Insurance
Treasurer of School Monies
Public Employees Blanket Bond - SAIF
Business Administrator/ Board Secretary

School Alliance Insurance Fund

School Board Legal Liability- (ACE)
Employer Practices Liability (EPL)

Commercial General Liability and
Auto Liability

Commercial Property Coverage Includes:
Building

Boiler and Machinery

Valuable Papers and Records
Demolition

Increased Cost of Construction

EDP Floater

EDP Media

Auto Physical Damage

Commercial Excess Liability
Includes Excess School Board Legal

Pollution Liability
Workers' Compensation - Statutory Limits
Employees Liability

Salary Continuance

Source: District Records

INSURANCE SCHEDULE

6/30/2008

UNAUDITED
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SUPLEE, CLOONEY & COMPANY

EXHIBIT “K-1"
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

308 East Broad Street, Westfield, New Jersey 07090-2122

Westfield 908-789-9300 Somerville 908-725-6688
Fax 908-789-8535

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF BASIC FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Education
Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
County of Hunterdon

Flemington, New Jersey 08822

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Flemington-Raritan Regional
School District, County of Hunterdon, New Jersey as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2008, and have issued our report thereon dated October 13, 2008. We conducted our audit in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards, audit requirements as prescribed
by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Flemington-Raritan Regional
School District, County of Hunterdon, New Jersey internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
basic financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Flemington-Raritan Regional School District, County of Hunterdon internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Flemington-Raritan Regional, County of Hunterdon'’s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control
deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to
initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles such that there is a more than a remote likelihood that a
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be
prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies,
that results in more that a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial
statements will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was limited for the
purposed described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all
deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Flemington-Raritan
Regional School District's basic financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination
of basic financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended for the information of the Flemington-Raritan Regional School
District, County of Hunterdon, New Jersey, the New Jersey State Department of Education and
federal and state audit awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

COUNTANT NO. 93

October 13, 2008 PUBLIC SCHOOL
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS EXHIBIT "K-2"

308 East Broad Street, Westfield, New Jersey 07090-2122

Westfield 908-789-9300 Somerville 908-725-6688
Fax 908-789-8535

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAL
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A -133 AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Education
Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
County of Hunterdon

Flemington, New Jersey 08822

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Flemington-Raritan Regional School District with
the types of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Grant Compliance
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal and state programs for the year
ended June 30, 2008. Flemington-Raritan Regional School District's major federal and state
programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal and state programs is
the responsibility of Flemington-Raritan Regional School District's management.  Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on Flemington-Raritan Regional School District's
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States, audit requirements
prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and the
provisions of U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 “Audits of States,
Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations” and State of New Jersey OMB Circular 04-
04, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.” Those
standards and provisions require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Flemington-Raritan
Regional School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination
on the Flemington-Raritan Regional School District's compliance with those requirements.
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In our opinion, the Flemington-Raritan Regional School District complied, in all material
respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal
and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2008.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Flemington-Raritan Regional School District is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning
and performing our audit, we considered the Flemington-Raritan Regional School District’'s
internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal or state program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Flemington-
Raritan Regional School District’s internal control over compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity’s internal control over compliance exists when the
design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course
of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal and state program on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects
the entity’s ability to administer a federal and state program such that there is more than a
remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and
state program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s
internal control

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies,
that results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal and state program will not be prevented or detected by the
entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies
in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information of the Flemington-Raritan Regional
School District, County of Hunterdon, New Jersey, the New Jersey State Department of
Education, and federal and state audit awarding agencies and is not intended to be and shouid
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

October 13, 2008 PUBLIC SCHOOL iCOUNTANT NO. 93
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EXHIBIT’K-5"
SHEET #1
Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance
Year Ended June 30, 2008

NOTE 1. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance present the activity of all federal and state financial assistance programs of
the Board of Education, Flemington-Raritan Regional School District. The Board of
Education is defined in Note 1 to the District’s basic financial statements. All federal and
state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards
and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on
the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded
in the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting.
These bases of accounting are described in Note 1 of the District’s basic financial
statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ
from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a
GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedule (RSl) are presented for the
general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-regulated legal
compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be
recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized
until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual
basis with the exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payment in the
current budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP
purposes that payment is not recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the
state deferral and recording of the last state aid payment in the subsequent year. The
special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant
accounting budgetary basis which recognized encumbrances as expenditures and also
recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
revenue fund also recognizes the last state aid payment in the current budget year,
consistent with N.J.S.A.18A:22-44.2.
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EXHIBIT “K-5”
SHEET #2
Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditure of Awards and Financial Assistance
Year Ended June 30, 2008

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is
($10,140.00) for the general fund and $4,572.21 for the special revenue fund. See the
notes to the required supplementary information for a reconciliation of the budgetary
basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue
funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board’s basic
financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented below:

Federal State Total
General Fund $ $ 1119553675 $ 11,195536.75
Special Revenue Fund 959,507.53 254,781.41 1,214,288.94
Debt Service Fund 284,350.00 284,350.00
Food Service Fund 193,359.78 11,295.58 204,655.36

Total Awards & Financial Assistance  $ 1,152,867.31 $ 11,745963.74 $ 12898,831.05

NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in
the related federal and state financial reports.

NOTE 5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent
current year value received and current year distributions respectively. TPAF Social
Security contributions represent the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer’s
share of Social Security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30,
2008.

146



EXHIBIT “K-6"

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Hunterdon County, New Jersey

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Section | - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

(1) Type of Auditor’s Report Issued: Unqualified
(2) Internal Control Over Financial Reporting:

(a) Significant deficiencies identified during the audit of the
financial statements? No

(b) Significant deficiencies identified as material weaknesses? N/A

(3) Noncompliance material to the basic financial statements noted during
the audit? No

Federal Program(s)

(1) Internal Control Over Major Federal Programs:

(a) Significant deficiencies identified during the audit of major
federal programs? None Reported

(b) Significant deficiencies identified as material weaknesses? N/A

(2) Type of Auditor's Report issued on compliance for major
federal program(s)? Unqualified

(3) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported

in accordance with Circular OMB A-133 and listed in Section 1l
of this schedule? None Reported
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Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Hunterdon County, New Jersey

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Federal Program(s) (Continued)

(4) ldentification of Major Federal Program(s):

Grant Grant Award
Program Number Period Type Amount
[.D.E.A-Basic 84.027 9/1/06-8/31/07 A $678,235.00
National School
Lunch Program 10.555 711/07-6/30/08 B $126,627.46

(5) Program Threshold Determination:
Type A Federal Program Threshold > $300,000.00
Type B Federal Program Threshold <= $300,000.00
(6) Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under OMB Circular A-133?

State Program(s)

(1) Internal Control Over Major State Programs:

(a) Significant deficiencies identified during the audit of major state
program(s)?

(b) Significant deficiencies identified as material weaknesses?

(2) Type of Auditor’'s Report issued on compliance for major
state program(s)?

(3) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported

in accordance with N.J. OMB Circular 04-04 and listed in
Section Il of this schedule?
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Amount
Expended

$669,412.78

$126,627.46

Yes

None Reported

N/A

Unqualified

None Reported



Flemington-Raritan Regional School District

Hunterdon County, New Jersey

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

State Program(s) (Continued)

(4) ldentification of Major State Program(s):

Grant
Program Number
Core Curriculum
Standards Aid 495-034-5120-022
Reimbursed TPAF
Social Secuity

Contributions 495-034-5095-002

Grant Award
Period Type Amount

07/01/07-06/30/08 A $1,486,857.00

07/01/07-06/30/08 A $1,687,468.14

Debt Service Aid 100-034-5120-125 07/01/07-06/30/08 B $284,350.00
(5) Program Threshold Determination:

Type A State Program Threshold > $300,000.00

Type B State Program Threshold <= $300,000.00
(8) Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under OMB Circular A-1337? Yes
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Amount
Expended

$1,486,857.00

$1,687,468.14

$284,350.00



Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Hunterdon County, New Jersey

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Section Il - Financial Statement Audit - Reported Findings Under
Government Auditing Standards

Internal Control Findings

None Reported

Compliance Findings

None Reported

Section Ill - Findings and Questioned Costs Relative to Major Federal and State Programs

Federal Programs - None Reported

State Programs - None Reported
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EXHIBIT “K-7"

Flemington-Raritan Regional School District
Hunterdon County, New Jersey
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Status of Prior Year Audit Findings

None

151









